
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   6/22/2016 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a special meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 5:30 PM in the Police Department 
Community Room at 165 N 4th Street, Platteville, WI. 

 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL  

 
III. CLOSED SESSION – Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session – 
Consideration of Development Proposal for the Former Pioneer Ford Properties  
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North 
Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL  
 
III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved on a 

single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please indicate to the Council 
President if you would prefer separate discussion and action: 

A. Council Minutes – 6/14/16 Regular 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 
D. Licenses 

1. Change of Agent – Becker & Zmina Holdings LLC, Platteville (Steven A Becker, 
Agent) for premises at 92 E Main Street 

2. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 
 

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 
comments to no more than five minutes. 
 

 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   6/22/2016 

 

 
V. REPORTS 

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 
1. Plan Commission (Nickels, Nall) 5/2/16 
2. Library Board of Trustees (Burk) 5/3/16  
3. Water & Sewer Commission (Kilian, Seeboth-Wilson, Nall) 5/9/16 
4. Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee (Burk) 5/16/16 
5. Community Safe Routes Committee (Francis) 5/16/16 
6. Museum Board (Seeboth-Wilson) 5/18/16  
7. Commission on Aging (Burk) 5/20/16 

 
VI. ACTION  

A. Site Implementation Plan (SIP) – St. Augustine Redevelopment Project [6/14/16] 
B. Contract 10-16 Thin Overlay [6/14/16] 
C. Resolution 16-15 Approving 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 

[6/14/16] 
 

VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION – Contract 11-16 Highway Painting 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
JUNE 14, 2016 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Pro Tem Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Katherine Burk, President Pro Tem Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, and Amy 
Seeboth-Wilson.  Excused:  President Eileen Nickels.         
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Kilian, second by Seeboth-Wilson to approve the consent calendar as follows:  May 24 Special 
and May 24 Regular Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $993,906.58; May Financial 
Report; Appointment of Jaime Keef and Molly Zuehlke to Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee (3 year 
term) and reappointment of Cindy Schave to Rountree Gallery Board (3 year term); Temporary “Class B” 
License to serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Platteville Jaycees for Legion Park on July 4; One-Year 
Operator License to Kirsten A Adams, Callie G Bristow, Becka J Craugh, Gavin M Dailey, Janet L 
Garthwaite, Lori K Gratz, Samuel A Konen, Alyssa L Leeser, Amanda S Mixdorf, Jason M Mullikin, Harry 
E Pothour, Mary A Schleicher, Margaret L Virnich, and Kelly L Weede; Two-Year Operator License to 
Shannon K Bradley, Matthew J Brewer, Bradley J Brunette, Deborah A Chandler, Patricia C Gerber, Joseph 
W Haack, Amber L Inman, Dan J Keil, Toni L Kettler, Mitchell R Martin, Leo A Melssen, Jennifer J 
Mullikin, Jacquelyn E Olsen, Mark A Redfearn, Shayla L Rucker, and Bridget R White; Junk Dealer 
License to Pauline Chandler & Sons for premises at 1190 E Mineral Street; Taxi Driver License to Janice 
M Lindeman for Platteville Transit; “Class A” Combination Beer & Liquor (Contingent Upon Passing All 
Inspections) to Abian Designs LLC, Platteville (Jacklyn A Baumgart, Agent) for premises at 280 W Main 
Street (The Local Beer & Spirits), Aldi Inc Wisconsin, Oak Creek (Ellen M Kruser, Agent), for premises at 
1530 E  Business Hwy 151 (Aldi #78), Janet A Cortez, Platteville, for premises at 1350 E Highway 151 
(Alexandra Mexican Store), Hartig Drug Company Corporation, Dubuque, IA (Ann Mowbray, Agent), for 
premises at 180 W Pine Street (Hartig Drug #15), Kmart Operations LLC, Hoffman Estates, IL (Sarah A 
Pruefer), for premises at 1425 E Business Hwy 151 (Big Kmart #3970), Kwik Trip Inc., La Crosse (Kara 
Loeffelholz, Agent), for premises at 430 S Water Street (Kwik Trip #795), Piggly Wiggly Midwest LLC, 
Sheboygan (Mark Hoffman, Agent), for premises at 255 McGregor Plaza (Piggly Wiggly Supermarket #401), 
Platteville Gas LLC, Platteville (Mike J Alt, Agent), for premises at 1840 Ubersox Dr (Platteville Gas), Stop-
N-Go of Madison Inc., Madison (Andrew J Bowman, Agent), for premises at 795 N Water Street (Stop-N-Go 
#229), Walgreen Co., Deerfield, IL (Gabby Graber, Agent), for premises at 675 S Water Street (Walgreens 
#12498), and Wal-Mart Stores East LP, Bentonville, AR (Michael D Marchese, Agent), for premises at 1800 
Progressive Pkwy (Walmart #958); Class “A” Beer (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections) to Jeff's Mini-
Mart Inc., Platteville (Jeff Pluemer, Agent), for premises at 820 Mason Street (Jeff’s Mini Mart); “Class B” 
Combination Beer & Liquor (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections) to Dennis D Banfield, Platteville, 
for premises at 60 N Second Street (Char-Bar), Becker & Zmina Holdings LLC, Platteville (Vanessa V Berg, 
Agent), for premises at 92 E Main Street (Cold Fusion), Chandler’s Bar & Grill LLC, Platteville (Willard J 
Chandler, Agent), for premises at 60 E Mineral Street (Red N Deb's Bar & Grill), Kevin D Cardin, Platteville, 
for premises at 35 N Second Street (Badger Bar), Down at the Boondock LLC, Platteville (Angel Henry, 
Agent), for premises at 70 N Second Street (Down at the Boondock Saloon), Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican 
Restaurant Inc., Platteville (Ervin Estudillo, Agent), for premises at 105 W Business Hwy 151 (Fiesta Cancun), 
Gina’s Restaurant & Bar LLC, Platteville (Regina Pauly, Agent) for premises at 45 N Second Street (Gina’s 
Restaurant & Bar), Half-Brothers LLC, Platteville (Thomas C Schmid, Agent), for premises at 30 N Second 
Street (Orville T's), Gary II LTD, Platteville (John Utley, Agent), for premises at 155 W Business Hwy 151 
(Pizzeria Uno), Gary II LTD, Platteville (John R Utley, Agent), for premises at 175 W Business Hwy 151 
(Pizzeria Uno Annex), Mike and Dale LLC, Platteville (Dale Jacobs, Agent), for premises at 90 N Second 
Street (Brothers on 2nd), Mike and Dale LLC, Platteville (Dale Jacobs Agent), for premises at 55 & 65 N Second 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Street (Cameraderie/School Girlz), Mike and Dale LLC, Platteville (Dale Jacobs, Agent), Platteville, for 
premises at 50 E Mineral Street  (Players), Las Palmas Mexican Restaurant LLC, Platteville (Vicente Cazares, 
Agent), for premises at 300 W Business Hwy 151 (Las Palmas), Julie G Loeffelholz, Platteville, for premises 
at 110 W Main Street (Julie’s Da Vine Wine & Stein), Tina Marie Lynch, Platteville, for premises at 110 E 
Mineral Street (VFW Club Bar Grill), Parking Space LLC, Platteville (Julie Klein, Agent), for premises at 1621 
Progressive Pkwy (Benvenuto’s Italian Grill), Pioneer Lanes LLC, Platteville (Frank A Borowitz, Agent), for 
premises at 1185 E Business Hwy 151 (Pioneer Lanes), Platteville CK LLC, Platteville (Chad E Holstein, 
Agent), for premises at 65 E Business Hwy 151 (Country Kitchen), Platteville Elks Lodge 1460 LTD, 
Platteville (Lori Anne Baker, Agent), for premises at 50 S Oak Street (Platteville Elks Lodge #1460), Richard 
Enterprises LLC, Platteville (Allison F Richard, Agent), for premises at 60 S Court Street (The Ticket Bar & 
Grill), Schmid & Townsend LLC, Platteville, (Nick Pease, Agent), for premises at 74 N Second Street (Nick’s), 
and Steve's Pizza Palace Inc., Platteville (John Patakos, Agent), for premises at 175 W Main Street (Steve’s 
Pizza Palace); Reserve “Class B” Combination Beer & Liquor (Contingent Upon Passing All Inspections) 
to Gary II LTD, Platteville (John R Utley, Agent) for premises at 75-95 N Second Street (City Bar) and German 
Vasquez Hernandez, Platteville, for premises at 135 E Main Street (Los Amigos); Class “B” Beer  (Contingent 
Upon Passing All Inspections) to China Buffet Lin Inc., Platteville (Can Zhang, Agent), for premises at 455 
E Business Hwy 151 (China Buffet); Class “B” Beer & “Class C” Wine (Contingent Upon Passing All 
Inspections) to L&M Asian Café Inc., Platteville (Hui Lin, Agent), Platteville, for premises at 300 
McGregor Plaza (Asian Café) and Pizza Hut of Southern WI Inc., Madison (Charles Price, Agent), for 
premises at 230 Dubuque Road (Pizza Hut); and Fireworks Permit to Fourth of July Committee for July 4 
Fireworks as presented.  Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.      
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any.   
Arlene Siss of 130 N Hickory Street extended an invitation to an upcoming event at the historical Mitchell 
Rountree Stone Cottage on Saturday, June 25 from 1 PM – 4M. 
 
David Anderson of 295 Division Street expressed concern on the lack of progress at the previous 
Kallembach properties on Division Street, noted that it looks the same as it did in 2012, except with an 
Olympic size swimming pool next to him, and is not aware of any plans or building permits in the works.  
He is concerned that it will affect his property value.  The City Manager was directed to look into this.        
  
REPORTS 

A. Board/Commission/Committee Reports – Meeting reports were submitted by the Water & Sewer 
Commission and Museum Board.   

B. Other Reports  
1. May City Attorney Itemized Report 
2. May Water & Sewer Financial Report 
3. May Airport Financial Report 
4. Department Progress Reports 

 
ACTION 
Timmerman Mortgage Satisfaction – City Manager Karen Kurt explained that Timmerman Supply has been 
in the Industry Park since April of 2013, have met their mortgage requirements with respect to our land 
price formula in terms of the dollar value of their building and number of employees, and are requesting 
that their mortgage be satisfied.  She noted that the original resolution had a slightly different formula in 
terms of number of employees, but they actually did reach the formula in a different way.  Motion by 
Seeboth-Wilson, second by Kilian to authorize the City Manager to execute the mortgage satisfaction of 
Timmerman Supply as presented.  Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.       

 
 
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Planned Unit Development (PUD) – SIP: St Augustine Redevelopment Project – Public Works 

Director Howard Crofoot explained that the first step of the PUD approval, the General 
Development Plan (GDP), was approved by the Council at their April 26 meeting.  The applicant 
has now applied for approval of the second step of the PUD approval, the Specific Implementation 
Plan (SIP), which provides more information and detail on the project, primarily the specific 
building design and materials, landscaping plans, final grading, utilities, and other site details.  The 
Plan Commission considered this request and recommended approval of the Staff 
recommendations (4-3 vote) and included a suggestion that the City look at overnight parking on 
nearby streets.  They are concerned that residents will park on nearby streets rather than offsite at 
the St Mary’s parking lot.  The Council asked the City Manager to have the developer specifically 
address landscaping and storm water management runoff in their presentation at the next meeting 
and to require written parking agreements (possibly multi-year) with the UW and the City in the 
developer’s agreement.  Action at next meeting.              

B. Contract 10-16 Thin Overlay – Public Works Director Howard Crofoot explained that bids were 
solicited for 0.75 inch overlay on City streets and only one bid was received for $227,098.  Based 
on the budget of $200,000, Staff is recommending to eliminate 3 streets from the bid – Lincoln, 
Grant and Washington – to bring the amount to under $200,000.  Action at next meeting.     

C. 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) – Public Works Director Howard Crofoot 
explained that the DNR requires the City to submit annually the CMAR (a self-report on the 
condition of the treatment plant, the collection system, the experience of operations personnel, and 
the financial and managerial capacity to run the system).  A resolution is required to demonstrate 
that the Common Council has reviewed and approved the submission of the report.  Crofoot noted 
that the Wastewater Treatment Plant is in excellent condition, operated by an experienced staff, 
financial condition is stable, and management procedures are in place.  The system is graded an 
“A” in all areas for 2015.  Action at next meeting.       

D. Staff Assistance for Rountree Branch Trail – City Manager Karen Kurt explained that the PCA is 
requesting some in-kind assistance, primarily in the form of staff time and equipment, for items 
related to the trail that were not included in the bid or that cannot be reasonably accomplished by 
volunteers.  An example was last month when City crews helped to clear tornado tree debris along 
the trail behind Culvers.  Another request they will be making is with respect to signage along the 
trail.  In-kind assistance may ultimately benefit the City because the PCA may not need to use the 
contingency funds committed by the City to the project.  Kurt noted that there will be limits to what 
City staff will/can do and the PCA understands this.  She requested that the Council give the Staff 
the discretion to provide in-kind support when it can be reasonably accomplished without 
significant disruption to other City services or maintenance activities.  Speaking in favor of this 
request and others like this for other city/community collaborations was Gene Weber of 1285 Union 
Street, on behalf of Moving Platteville Outdoors Paving & Lighting.  After discussion, it was the 
consensus of the Council to give the Staff (with requests funneled through the City Manager) the 
discretion to provide in-kind support when it can be reasonably accomplished without significant 
disruption of other City services or maintenance activities.                    

 
WORK SESSION 
Storm Water Plan –Dan Dreessens of Delta 3 Engineering and Director of Public Works Howard Crofoot 
provided a Powerpoint presentation regarding the City of Platteville’s Storm Water Management Plan 
(SWMP).  A Storm Water permit is required by the DNR when a municipality is over 10,000 in population.  
They provided an overview of the permit requirements which include public education and outreach, public 
involvement and participation, illicit discharge detection and elimination, construction site pollutant 
control, post construction site storm water management, pollution prevention, storm sewer system map, 
annual report, and a schedule of compliance.  The City is currently at 18.9% of the 20% particulate reduction 
goal and three scenarios were provided for reaching that goal by 2019.  The City will be required to have 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

three ordinances in place – erosion contract, storm water management, and illicit discharge.  The City 
currently has an erosion control ordinance in place, but it doesn’t conform to WDNR standards.  They 
recommend using the sample WDNR ordinances for all three and plan to have draft ordinances proposed 
for Council approval in August 2016 with an implementation date of February 2017.  Potential costs to the 
City include the annual permit fee of $1,500, costs to complete the annual report, capital projects, and 
permitting/inspection/enforcement/legal action.  Dreessens noted that in the past these costs would be 
typically funded by a storm water utility, but they are no longer allowed to be created.  Funding may come 
from fees for permitting, enforcement penalties, storm water drainage districts (assessment of 
improvements), general fund, and work-in-kind by service groups.            

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Nall, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adjourn.  Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 9:04 PM. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       Jan Martin, City Clerk  



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 06/15/16 

 

 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term ending 10/1/18) 
Commission on Aging (2 – 3 year terms ending 7/1/19) 
Historic Preservation Alternate (3 year term ending 5/1/19) 
Museum Board (4 year term ending 7/1/20) 
Redevelopment Authority Board (2 – 5 year terms ending 7/1/21) 
Rountree Gallery Board (partial term ending 7/1/18) 
Rountree Gallery Board (3 year term ending 7/1/19) 
Tourism Committee (4 positions – no term limit) 
 
UPCOMING VACANCIES – August 1 
None 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


PROPOSED LICENSES 
June 28, 2016 

 
 

Change of Agent  
- Becker & Zmina Holdings LLC, Platteville (Steven A Becker, Agent) for 

premises at 92 E Main Street   
 
 

One Year Operator License 
- Renee E Abing 
- Emily M Altfillisch 
- Logan T Butson 
- Zachary T Clement 
- Tyler E Dornink 
- Lynsie M Eckert 
- Peter J Grasee 
- Carla S Holloway 
- Baily J Hubbard 
- David L McCabe 
- Ann B Mowbray 
- Christina M Potempa 
- Nick P Reinhold 
- Deacon J Swenson 
- Karen M Thome 

 
 
Two Year Operator License 

- Kathie J Bartels 
- Michele D Bartels 
- Karen C Block 
- Alvaro M Cruz 
- Daniel P Gomar 
- Jose Gomez 
- Chelsae L Hill 
- Jackie L Key III 
- Amanda M Meidl 
- Joseph M Mueller 
- Matthew B Schultz 
- Amanda L Webb 

 



PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, trIay 2,2016

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council President
Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Wendy Brooke, Mary Miller, Gary Munson, Tom Nall, Tom Nelson and Chairperson Eileell Nickels.
Excused: Julie Loeffelholz. Absent: Scott MacDowell.

APPROVE MINUTES: March 7,2016 Meeting
Motion by Miller, second by Nelson to approve the March '1,2016 minutes as presented. Motion carried 5-0 on
a roll call vote.

MOTION:
Conditional Use Permit - (PC16-CU02-06) - Consider a request to approve a Conditional Use Pennit to allow
an outdoor eating and drinking area on the property at 75195 N Second Street. Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Carroll explained that tlie property was the former location of the Chicago's Best
Restaurant and Tavern. The applicant is in the process of remodeling the remaining portion of the building (the
back bar) that was not damaged in the fire and later demolished. As part of the tavern operation, the applicant
would like to provide outdoor eating and drinking areas adjacent to the building, which requires a conditional use
permit. The main outdoor eating and drinkin g area is proposed to be located on the southeast corner of Second
Street and Mineral Street, enclosed with a wrought iron fence up to 8' tall. The Historic Preservation Commission
previously approved the proposed fence with a height up to 8'. The area will be surfaced with crushed rock with
a 3' border around the area and adjacent to the fence that will be surfaced with landscape stone and some plantings.
There will also be a 14' x 19' open deck, accessible only from the inside of the building, constructed on the east
side of the building along the Oak Street façade. CP&D Director Carroll noted that there is adequate space to
accommodate the outdoor area, the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding businesses, and
recommended approval subject to conditions specifred in Section 22.06(I) Outdoor Eating or Drinking Areas or
Beer Gardens. Applicant John Utley of 2099 Fountain Bluff Ln stated that he would prefer a 6t/z' fence, doesn't
have any desire to have it be a full-time outdoor music venue - maybe the occasional band, the food truck will be
up there, the deck and the HVAC required state approved plans, there will be a privacy deck, wanted a place where
patrons wont' be in trouble for being outside with a beer- 53.3 person capacity, an 8' colored concrete sidewalk
from 2nd Street to the building entrance will be installed, for the remaining area he opted for 3/8" washed decorative
stone rather than grass due to settling in the area. In response to Plan Commission questions, Mr. Utley will check
into mobile licensing for the food truck and stated that it will be parked in the driveway on Oak Street, will provide
a retaining wall for the 4' drop, and waste refuse/recycling will be taken down to the basement so there will be no
garbage outside. No public statements in favor, against or in general. Plan Commission discussion included
concerns about outside noise with regard to Jenor Towers to which CP&D Director responded that complaints
would be referred to the Police Department as a general nuisance violation. The conditional use permit stays with
the property in the event the property is sold. Motion by Nelson, second by Miller to recommend the approval of
the Conditional Use Permit to allow outdoor eating and drinking at7 5195 N Second Street subject to the àônditions
of Section 22'06(J) of the Municipal Code and the proposed fence up to 6' in height. Motion io amend by Brooke,
second by Miller to allow the proposed fence to be 6' to 8' in height. Amended motion carried 5-0 on a roll call
vote. original motion with the amendment carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

ADJOIJRN:
Motion by Miller, second by Nelson to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0 on a voice vote. The meeting was adjourned
at7:28PM.

Respectfully subm itted,

\A'^arc>
n, City Clerk



Minutes of the Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees Board Meeting 
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 

6:00p.m. Library Meeting Room 
 

In attendance: Katherine Burk, Marilyn Gottschalk, Page Leahy, Troy Maggied, Anne Otto, Kelly Podach 
Francis, Betsy Ralph-Tollefson, Carol Ann Hood, and Director Lee-Jones 
 
I.   The meeting was called to order at 6:03 by Betsy Ralph-Tollefson 
 
II. Election of Officers and Annual meeting 

A.  Election of President - Betsy Ralph-Tollefson nominated by Page - seconded by Marilyn 
      Election of Treasurer - Page Leahy nominated by Betsy - seconded by Anne 
           Election of Secretary - Anne Otto nominated by Betsy -seconded by Carol Ann 
      B.   Meeting Time and Day - Tuesday 6 PM 
 C.  Committee Appointments 

1.  Page - Buildings and Grounds 
  2.  Betsy - Personnel 
  3.  Kelly - Technology 
  4.  SWLS - currently vacant.  (Betsy will check her schedule). 
 
III. Consent agenda: Motion to approve by Gottschalk, seconded by Hood.  Motion carried. 
 
IV. Citizens’ comments, observations and petitions:None 
 
V.  Reports 

A. Municipal Financial Report 
B. Director’s Report 
C. City Council Report 
D. Foundation Report- Nancy Kies was unable to attend, no campaign report available. Library 

Board members decided to begin attending Foundation meetings on a rotating schedule to 
encourage communication and familiarity between the boards.  Jessie will present a proposed 
schedule at the June meeting.  

 
VI. Business 

A. Approval of April Bills- Motion to approve by Leahy, seconded by Francis, motion carried. 
B. Quarterly review of 2016 Library Director goals 
C. 2017 County funding- Due to decreased expenditures in 2015, the Library will see a $20,000 

decrease in County Funding in 2017.    
D. Budget Update- The 2016 budget included the creation of a new 20 hour/week Circulation 

Assistant position to start in July.  Jessie plans to meet with Valerie from the City’s finance 
department to determine how to proceed.  The City will be working with Charlie Carlson on a 
compensation plan for the library this summer.  Currently, an additional page position is needed 
to meet the demand for shelving and shift coverage.  Motion to hire additional page, contingent 
on money within the budget, by Tollefson, seconded by Leahy, motion carried. 

E. NetSW Membership agreement- A copy of the agreement will be provided via email. There are no 
changes to the agreement, therefore no action is required.   

F. New Library discussion- Poor soil conditions have delayed the construction project, we are 
waiting to hear an updated timeline from NCI.  Jessie has reached out to 3 moving companies 
that have been recommended by libraries.  Moving quotes will be available at the June meeting.   

 
Motion to Adjourn Tollefson/Hood, motion carried. Next Library Board Meeting:  June 7, 2016     6:00 PM 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted, Anne Otto 



WATER & SEWER COMMISSION MINUTES
MONDAY, May 9th,2016

4:00 P.M.

Water and Sewer Commission President Pete Davis called the Regular Meeting of the City of Platteville Water
and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, May 9th at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the Municipal
Building.

WS Commission members nresent: Tom Nall, Ken Kilian, Caroline Kroll, Pete Davis, Austin Polebitski
WS Commission members excused: Amy Seeboth-Wilson'WS Commission members absent: Sarah Fosbinder
Citv Staffnresent: Director of Public Works - Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent - Irv Lupee, Finance
Director - Valerie Martin and Financial Operations Manager - Barb Johnson.

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Kilian, seconded by Nalt to approve the
Consent Calendar as presented: April llth 2016 Minutes, April Financial Report, April Bank Reconciliation and
Investments Report, Payment of Bills (41712016 - 51412016) and April Water Quality Report. There was
discussion on invoices being paid to MSA - a firm that measures waste water usage / calibration. These measures
are done to be sure that we stay within the required limits. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS: N/A

Commission member Sarah Fosbinder now present.

ITEMS OF DISCUSSION:

Well 4 Update - In August 2074,the Water and Sewer Commission approved Option 2 - Reduce the pumping
ratefrom 900-1000 gallons a minute to 400-500 gallons a minute so the draw down will not drop below the area
where the holes are located. Because we would be reducing the pumping rate, with option 2, we would also try to
chemically cleon the well pump / lines in hopes of increasing the production rste by 15-20%. This is no longer
working. The water level keeps falling below the holes, and air is collecting in the distribution system, causing the
water to be cloudy. Well 4 has been shut off, and we pursued discussion for getting proposals for these options:

1) chemically treatthe well with the pump in place - not guaranteed to work,
2) chemically treat the well with the pump removed (as in August 2014) - not guaranteed to work,
3) take down part of the building and fill the holes in the casing with grout - not guaranteed to work,
4) put in a new well and extend the building. If we go with a new well, we will have to do a rate case
study for possible rate increase.

1665 Enterprise Update - The following options were discussed regarding the well and septic service.

City staff came up with six possible options for this project:

Allow well and septic semice with the cqveat that the owners hook onto City semices when they become
available. Based on the initial cost for installing well and septic, the purchaser may request a time allowance
where the purchaser has a minimum time using the well and septic systems to recoup their initial costs beþre
being required to connect to City water and sewer.
Require the developer/owner to instsll water and sewer semice at their cost. (Jnder PSC rules, any owner
between the hospital and this parcel who connect to services within I 0 years must poy a 'fair share " as if it
were assessed. Iffuture development takes place beyond the l}-year timeframe, no costs can be recovered.
In this option the developer assumes the risk if additional development does not take place.

1.

2.



3' City installs water and sewer service and assesses all landowners in between regardless of whether there is
development or not. This owner would be responsible for 81 5 - 830,000 of payments depending on the
calculation. Doing a special assessmenl to recover these kinds of costs has not been done by the City in
many years.

4. City installs water and sewer semice and does not assess costs. This is similar to Option 2, except the City
incurs the up-front cost. As in Option 2, iffuture development does not take place within the 1T-year
timefrøme, the City cannot recoyer costs.

5. City install water and sewer semices as a TID 6 expense and recoup costs for the tife of the TIFfor any
developments møde on parcels served. Based on the proposed project, it will not cashflow.

6. City act as lhe "bank" and loan the moneyfor the developer to install water & sewer services with an inilial
payment of roughly 830,000 and payments over I0 - l5 years for the remainder with suitable guarantees. If
others connect, then the payments are reduced commensurately as if the new development paid its fair share.
This would require a developer's agreement to enforce. It is similar to Option 2 in that the developer is
required to pay for and instqll the services. The only advantage could be a lower interest rare for the
developer.

This project will be discussed at City Council Tuesday night, May 1Otl'. Water and Sewer Commission discussed
if the client should be on their own well and septic, or be annexed to the city well and septic. If the client goes
with their own well and septic, the city would be setting precedence and this could become a concern in a
property exchange. An option could be put in place that the well and septic is only for the initial client, no one can
add on.

2016 Project Update - Rountree Avenue Sanitary Sewer Reconstruction is complete. There is some concrete that
needs patching and some grass will be planted. The job went well and everything is working as expected.

The Bonson Street Reconstruction will begin May l6th, with the City Hall steps being replaced first. The Richard
Street Reconstruction will also begin the week of May l6th.

Motion made by Fosbinder, seconded by Kitian to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjoumed at 5:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted :

Barb Johnson
Financial Operations Manager



PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE 

May 16, 2016 Minutes 

The regular meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of Platteville was 

called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 7:00 p.m. in the G.A.R. Room of City Hall. 
 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Brian Laufenberg, Hap Daus, Jason Zeitler, Katherine Burk and Jessica Schulenburg Not Present: 

Caitlin Rosemeyer and Jason Thompson  
 

Others in Attendance: Luke Peters, Howard Crofoot, Alexis Turman, Marcia Cordts, Sharon Pink, Trina 

Leibfried, Amy Mewhirter, Paul Fields, and Chris Bowers 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

a. Jason Zeitler commented that there was a broken piece of playground equipment at Mound View 

Park. 

b. Marcia Cordts provided the Committee updates underway regarding the Dog Park.  They are currently 

replanting a large section of grass.  Also once the new PCA shed is installed they plan to reside the 

aluminum collection area with coordinating materials. 
 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Hap Daus to approve the minutes from April 18, 2016, second by Jessica Schulenburg.  

Motion carried.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 

a. Butterfly Garden: PCA Intern, Alexis Turman, presented the Committee with a five phase plan to install 

butterfly garden at the dog park.  Materials and labor will be provided by PCA.  Phase one would be a 

2’ x 3’ area with the total garden comprising a 5’ x 10’ area.  The proposed location is to the south of 

the fenced in area between the retention pond and river.  Hap Daus made a motion to approve staff 

working with Alexis Turman to install the butterfly garden, seconded by Jason Zeitler.  Motion carried. 

b. Little Free Library: Howard Crofoot presented a request from Fran Felton to construct and place a 

Little Free Library in memory of Lisa Millsap.  The Committee was provided a copy of design and the 

“Policy for Little Free Libraries on City Property”.  Jason Zeitler made a motion to approve the Little 

Free Library with staff to work with Fran Felton on selecting the best location, seconded by Katherine 

Burk.  Motion carried.   

OLD BUSINESS 

a. Soccer Field Usage: Power Soccer President, Sharon Pink, presented the Committee with a proposal on 

behalf of the Power Soccer Board on their proposal on how to handle an increasing number of soccer 

field usage requests.  They are proposing that Power Soccer contribute $20 per participant, per year to 

be held in a liability account by the City for additions or improvements to soccer facilities in the City of 

Platteville.  With estimates of 125 - 130 participants this would be a contribution of $2500 - $2600.  In 

exchange they are requesting Power Soccer receive priority field usage after City programming and 

School District programming.  This is similar to the agreement in place with Youth Diamond Sports.  

Following discussion, a motion was made by Hap Daus to accept the proposal from Power Soccer, 

seconded by Jessica Schulenburg.  Motion carried. 
 



NEXT MEETING 

Next meeting will be on Monday, June 20, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made at 7:40pm by Jason Zeitler, seconded by Jessica Schulenburg.  Motion carried. 
 

Submitted by, Luke Peters (Recreation Coordinator) 



Platteville Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC) 
Monday, May 16, 2016 

6:00p.m. 
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI 

G.A.R. Room 
 

Minutes 
 

Committee Attendees: Lynn Verger, Cindy Tang, Robin Fatzinger, Don Francis 
(Common Council Representative), Tim Ingram, Kristina Fields 
 
Staff Attendees: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters 

 
1. Call to order 6:05 pm 

 
2. Approval of Minutes – April 18, 2016, motion by Robin, second by 

Tim, motion passed unanimously. 
 

3. Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions 
a. Introduction of Don Francis, our new Council Representative 
b. Don Francis noted that challenge for pedestrians and bicyclists 

to cross Water Street near the Armory (to Stevens Avenue) due 
to traffic volumes and speed. This is a common route from 
central Platteville neighborhoods to Neil Wilkins Elementary 
School.  

 
4. Old Business 

 
a. City Bicycle Lanes – including Ridge Street 

i. Kristina presented idea of on-street bikeway along 
northern Platteville, which would continue the loop trail, 
as the southern portion is the PCA trail. 

ii. Howard took list of potential street names and will 
provide curb to curb street width. 

iii. Kristina will provide map of potential route and include it 
with the agenda for the next CSRC meeting. 

iv. Potential truck route concept – 
1. At the Ridge Avenue public meeting, citizens 

showed concern about the high speeds of traffic 
and the amount of farm/large truck traffic on Ridge 
Avenue. 

2. One solution is to sign a ‘No Trucks’ restriction to 
specific neighborhood streets (Ridge, Camp, 4th, 
2nd) and identify a specific truck route to be used 
(use Hwy 80 and 81 as the north/south route and 
use Pine Street as the east/west route) 



3. Kristina will include a potential truck route map 
with the next meeting agenda. 
 

5. New Business 
A.  Discuss Chestnut St. sidewalks and pedestrian crossings on 

Chestnut St. between Harrison Ave. and Gridley Ave. and the 
crosswalk on Chestnut St. at Gridley Ave. intersection 

v. Bill Kloster, from the UW-Platteville Foundation, has 
proposed paying for a sidewalk on Chestnut St. between 
Harrison Ave. and Gridley Avenue and a crosswalk on 
Chestnut St. at the Gridley Ave. intersection in order to 
provide a sidewalk connection between Rountree 
Commons residence hall to downtown Platteville. A 
preliminary cost estimate of approximately $20,000 was 
included with the agenda for the meeting. 

vi. Because there has been some delay between the 
request from Bill, Howard will meet with Bill to discuss 
and report back to us at the next meeting. 

 
6. Adjourn at 6:30 pm – motion by Robin, second by Lynn, passed 

unanimously. 
 



Platteville Museum Board Minutes 
 
DATE:  May 18, 2015 
TIME:  4:00 pm 
PLACE: Rollo Jamison Museum 
 
Members Present      Others Present 
Dave Allen       Diana Bolander 
Eric Fatzinger       Stephanie Saager-Bourret 
Suzanne Buchert 
Tracey Roberts 
Garrett Jones 
Marilyn Gottschalk 

 
 

1. The meeting was called to order by President Dave Allen 
Minutes of previous meeting (April 20, 2016) were corrected to show "Garrett" Jones. 
Motion to accept the corrected minutes was made by Eric Fatzinger, second by Tracy 
Roberts.  Motion passed. 
 
2.  A donation of 5 scales in various sizes was offered as a transfer of city property into the 
museum collection.  Motion to accept the transfer was made by Tracy Roberts, second by Eric 
Fatzinger.  Motion passed 
 
3.  A report on JMA activities was given by Eric.  Subjects included preparation for summer 
events (Heritage Days and Historic Re-enactment), JMA fund raising letter, request for items for 
the next newsletter, outreach local schools to encourage part 
icipation in the Historic Re-enactment for 4th and 8th grade students, and new ads and notices. 
 
4.  Museum Report was presented by Diana Bolander: 
 Strategic Planning Update-Items in the collection are being entered into the  
 PastPerfect Collections database. 
  
 Programming update 
  Attendance 
  School Tours 
  New exhibits in the Mining Museum and Rollo Jamison Museum are ready 
  to open on May 20th. 
  An Exhibit Reception for members will celebrate the opening on May 20th. 
  The museum will take part in A Day on the Farm – Ag Tourism Expo, 
  to be held on Saturday, June 18th.  Diana and Mary Huck will take part in 
  that event at the Digman Farms 
  
 Building/Grounds 
  Rock School AC and Furnace have been replaced 
  Thank you to Girl Scouts who planted flowers around building 



  Thank you to City Parks Department for the excellent grounds keeping job  
  
 Marketing 
  New ads are out featuring new logo and contemporary photographs 
  Facebook post “boost” results 
  
 Fundraising 
  Two new tee shirt designs will be ready for sale this season. 
  Grant updates – the JMA did not receive the Dubuque Racing Grant that was 

applied for to install accessible doors  
  JMA annual campaign is going well 
 
5.  Board Member changes: 
Our new Common Council Representative-Amy Seeboth-Wilson 
Secretary -Suzanne Buchert was voted in as the new Secretary starting immediately 
Member representing the Platteville Schools-Garrett Jones 
President (beginning July 2016)-Tracey Roberts was voted in as the new board president with 
her term to begin in July 2016.   
 
6.  Event Reminder: Friday, May 20th, Exhibit Opening 5:00 – 7:00 pm 
 
7.  Next Meeting – June 15, 2015, 5:00 pm 
 
8.  Motion to adjourn was made by Eric, seconded by Marilyn Gottschalk. Motion passed. 
  
Suzanne Buchert 
Secretary 



Commission on Aging 

May 20, 2016 Minutes 

 

The regular meeting of the Commission on Aging of the City of Platteville was called to order by Dick Bonin at 

9:06 a.m. in the lower level of the Senior Center. 
 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Dick Bonin, Linda Appenzeller, Pauline Gerhardt, Joyce McDermott, Dolores Moen, Bill Cramer and 

Katherine Burk. 
 

Excused: Janet Sudmeier, John Klosterman   Others in Attendance: Jon Meidinger 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Joyce McDermott to approve the minutes from April 15, 2015, second by Pauline 

Gerhardt. Motion carried.   
 

REPORTS  

a. Senior Center Manager Jon Meidinger reported on senior center programming since the last meeting; 

the PACCE partnership with UWP and senior center participants. 

b. Common Council Member Katherine Burk reported on the tour of city departments taken by new 

council members and an intern; Duane Borgen’s retirement and replacement by Valerie Martin; the 

city’s progress on a new website; development at the old Chicago’s Best property; library fundraising 

efforts; a new exhibit at the museum. 
 

BUSINESS 

a. Jon reported on Senior Picnic progress: banners and signage being donated by St. Croix Hospice, 

decorating help from Jenny Kelchen, timeline for mailings. COA members recommended sending out a 

notice or solicitation in July’s water bill; collecting names of attendees rather than raw numbers; and 

seeking assistance from senior living facilities. 

 

NEW BUSINESS/COMMENTS/EVENTS 

a. Bill Cramer elaborated on the PACCE project, noting local resources like the Wisconsin Room (UWP) 

and Mining Museum. 

 

NEXT MEETING 

Next meeting will be on Friday, June 17, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the lower level of the Senior Center. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made at 10:13 a.m. by Joyce McDermott, seconded by Pauling Gerhardt.  Motion 

carried. 
 

Submitted by Jon Meidinger, Senior Center Manager 



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Planned Unit Development-SlP: St. Ausustine

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Anal)¡sis Of Proposal:
The project will involve the removal of all the buildings on the block bounded by Pine Street, Hickory Street,
Greenwood Avenue and Bradford Street, and replacement with a new apartment building and a new chapel/student
center building. The project will be done in two phases, with the apartment building being constructed first.

The apartment building will be 3 stories tall and will contain 46 units, which will be a combination of 4-BR and 2-BR
unit types. The building will have a maximum capacity of 144 tenants. In addition, there will be some lounge areas,
offices, and other common areas on the main floor. The new church/student center building will also be a 3-story
building, and will be located on the corner of Pine Street and Hickory Street. Parking for the development will be a
combination of underground, surface on-site, and surface off-site at the St. Mary's Church property. Additional
information regarding the project is attached.

The first part of the PUD approval, the General Development Plan (GDP), was approved by the Council at their April
26th meeting. The GDP established the land uses, the permissible densities, the general land plan, the general building
design, and other general plan details. The GDP was approved subject to the following:

a. Additional details on the parking arrangements.
b. Additional steps to reduce the need for vehicles by the tenants.
c. The project should utilize building materials and building design that is higher than standard qualþ.
d. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agreement in the event the properly is deemed tax exempt.

The applicant has now applied for approval of the second step in the PUD approval, the Specific Implementation Plan,
which provides more information and detail on the project, primarily the specific building design and materials,
landscaping plans, final grading, utilities, and other site details.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission considered this request at their June 6th meeting and recommended approval subject to the
following:

a. This approval is for the apartment building phase only. The church building will need to be approved separately.
b. Some additional architectural detail and/or material changes should be provided on the south and west façades of

the parking level of the building to break up the expanse of concrete wall.
c. A certified survey map (CSM) shall be submitted for approval to reconfigure the boundaries of the properties

which are apart of this development.
d. An agteement shall be provided that indicates the parking on the St. Mary's property is available for use by the

tenants of this building.
e. Additional landscaping and/or screening shall be provided for the expanded parking area on the St. Mary's

property.
f. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agreement shall be provided in the event the properly is deemed

tax exempt.
g. The applicant shall submit detailed plans and enter into a development agreement with the City to govern the

above items and other details for this project.
h. The City should look at the parking requirements on nearby streets and consider eliminating overnight parking to

encourage renters to use the on-site and off-site parking alternatives.

Staffconcurs with the recommendation of the Plan Commission.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the project to proceed. The final step will be the approval of a
development agreement.



Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that aoply)
_ No f,rscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates ne\ry revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
x Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

The developer is proposing a payment in lieu of taxes agreement that would provide a tax payment greater than what the City is
currently receiving from the properties on the block. The details of the payment will need to be approved by the Council.

Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
red Bv: Joe Carroll Date: June 20,2016



STAFF REPORT

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Dates:

Re:

Case #:

Applicant:

Location:

wtscoNstN

Plan Commission - lune 6,201"6
Common Council - June 1.4,2016 (lnformation)
Common Council - June 28, 2016 (Action)

St. Augustine Redevelopment Project Planned Unit Development SIP

PC16-PUD01-03

Tri-North Builders/Roman Catholic Diocese of Madison

Block bounded by Pine Street, Hickory Street, Greenwood Avenue and
Bradford Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

St. Augustine Churctu
Residential PUD High Density Residential

North Residential, Parking R-3,I-1.
High Density Residential,
úrstitutional

South Residential R-3 High Density Residential

East Residential R-3 High Density Residential

West UWP I-1 Institutional

BACKGROUND

1,. This project requires a multi-step review and approval process. The project will need to be
approved as a Plarured Unit Development (PUD), and the projectwill also require approval
to consolidate the various parcels on the site, which will be considered at a future date.

2. The first part of the PUD approval, the General Development Plan (GDP), was approved by
the Council at their April26th meeting. The GDP estabtir},"¿ the land uses, the permissible
densities, the general land plan, the general building design, and other general plan details.
The GDP was approved subject to the following:

a. Additional details on the parking arrangements.
b. Additional steps to reduce the need for vehicles by the tenants.
c. The project should utilize building materials and building design that is higher than

standard quality.
d. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agreement in the event the property is

deemed tax exempt.

TEVILLE



3. The applicant has now applied for approval of the second step in the PUD approval, the
Specific Implementation Plan, which provides more information and detail on the project,
primarily the specific building design and materials,landscaping plans, final grading,
utilities, and other site details.

PROIECT DESCRIPTION

4. The site consists of the entire block bounded by Pine Street, Hickory Street, Greenwood
Avenue and Bradford Street. The block currently contains four houses and the existing St.
Augustine church building. The project will involve the removal of all the buildings on the
block and replacement with a new apartment building and a new chapel/student ienter
building. The project will be done in two phases, with the apartment building being
constructed first.

5. The apartment building will be 3 stories tall and will contain 46 units, which will be a
combination of 4-BR (26) and2-BR (20) unit types. The building will have a maximum
capacity o11'44 tenants. In addition, there will be some lounge areas, offices, and other
colnmon areas on the main floor. The L-shaped building will have the main entrance on the
corner of Greenwood Avenue and Bradford Street.

6. The new church/student center building will also be a 3-story building, and will be located
on the corner of Pine Street and Hickory Street. The main entrance will be off of Hickory
Street, in essentially the same location as the existing church.

7. The buildings will partially surround a courtyard /lawnarea. Sidewalks will be provided
along all sides of the property and within the courtyard project site.

8. The project wili include parking for 85 vehicles on-site. A 13-stall surface parking lot will be
located on the northeast corner of the block, with the driveway accessing Pine Street. An
additional35 surface parking spaces will be provided along the south side and east sides of
the apartmentbuilding in the form of angled parking along Greenwood Avenue and
Bradford Street. There will be 37 parking spaces provided under the apartment building,
which wi1l be accessed via Greenwood Avenue. An additional56 spaces will be provided in
the form of off-site parking located on the St. Mary's parish property. The parking will be
located on the portion of the property bordered by Bonson Street, Adams Street and Fourth
Street. There is an existing2S-car parking lot on this corner, which will be expanded to add
an additional23 parking stalls. The total amount of vehicle parking available for this project
will be L41 spaces. The applicant is also working on an agreement with UWP to allow for
the use of parking on carnpus for weekend mass and other church activities. Bike parking
will be provided outside the buildings and within the parking area under the apartment
building.

STAFF ANATYSIS
g. As previously approved in the GDP phase, the proposed development has a few

characteristics that do not meet the zoning requirements, so the developer is requesting
some flexibility through thq use of the PUD approval process:

a. The proposed buildings will not meet the minimum setback requirements on all sides of
each building. The apartment building and church will be closer than 25 feet to Hickory

St. Augustine PUD-SIP



Street. The two buildings may also be closer than required to the lot line that will
separate the buildings.

b. The proposed development will not provide the required amount of on-site parking
spaces/ but the combination of on-site and off-site spaces will provide the required
number.

c. The apartment building exceeds the maximum density standards of the zoning
ordinance. The code requires 3,000 sq. ft. of land area per unit, but the project provides
only 964.4 sq. ft. per unit.

10. The additional details have only been provided at this time for the apartment building
phase of the project. As a result, this review and action should only be for the apartment
building, not the church building.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

11. Staff reconunends approval of the SIP phase of the planned unit development for this
project subject to the following:

a. This approval is for the apartment building phase only. The church building will need
to be approved separately.

b. Staff would like to see some additional architectural detail and/ or material changes on
the south and west façades of the parking level of the building to break up the expanse
of concrete wall.

c. A certified survey map (CSM) shall be submitted for approval to reconfigure the
boundaries of the properties which are a part of this deveropment.

d. An agreement shall be provided that indicates the parking on the St. Mary's property is
available for use by the tenants of this building.

e. Staff would suggest that additional landscaping and/ or screening be provided for the
expanded parking area on the St. Mary's property.

f. A negotiated payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) agreement shall be provided in the event
the property is deemed tax exempt.

g. The applicant shall submit detailed plans and enter into a development agreement with
the City to govern the above items and other details for this project.

ATTACHMENTS:
'J.. Site Plans, Building Drawings and Project Information

St. Augustine PUD-SIP



NTri-North
I;,_ì I ,. ..., St{ .'\ I f

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016

May 9, 2016

City of Platteville - Planning and Zoning
c/o Joe Carroll
75 N. Bonson Street
Platteville, Wl 53818

Re: SIP Submittal
135 S. Hickory and Adjacent properties
SIP for the Housing Site Only (Church/Student Center will be a later Phase)

Gentlernen:

Enclosed is our submittalfor Specific lmplementation Plan (SlP)for the housing
portion of the rezoned properties bounded by Pine St., Hickory St., Bradford St., and
Greenwood Ave. within the city limits. Note the CSM will be forthcoming.

The following are the required submíttal items:

4.a. A location map of the subject property and its vicinity within a radius of 200
feet. SEE ATTACHED CIVIL PLAN.

4.b, A map of the subject propefty (et.al.) SEE ATTACHED CIVIL PLANs.

4.c. A detailed written description of the proposed SIP including:

4.c.1 The specific mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses,

There will be a new CSM for two lots, one for each use, Church/Student Center and
Housing including student ministries.

The first is the Student Housing for 144 persons made up of (26) 4 bedroom units and
(ztj2 bedroom units. There will be offices, lounge and study spaces and a fitness area,

4.c.2 Specific Residential densities and non-residential intensities as described by
dr,velling units per acre, floor area ratio and impervious surface area ratio,

Lot area 45,467 SF (1.043Ac)

DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE = 44.1



NTri-North
f.t-:!i1ì'r,,'1 !

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016
Actual FAR = 1.4 (GDP = 1.4)

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO =700/o

4.c.3 The general treatment of natural f'eatures,

The natural features of this block in the city are the 1. topography which will be
maintained and 2. the current typical urban lawns and tress, none of which will be
able to be re-used.

All existing buildings are to be removed for new development. The Church / Student
center will be phased in later than the student housing portion,

4'c.4 The general relationship to nearby properties ancl public streets,

The projeci will encompass the entire block with Pine St. on the north; Bradford to
the east; Greenwood on the south; and Hickory on the west. lt is in the southwest
corner of the downtown area (from the Downtown plan)

The University is dírectly west and north of the site;
There are private rental properties including frat directly east and south of the site.

5, Statement of rationale rvhy PUD zoning is proposecl.

The proposed re-development seeks to demolísh all existing buildings (the Church
and 4 houses) on the block in two phases to construct a student housing project
(along Bradford and Greenwood) and replace the existing church facility with a new,
larger and more functional church building, respectively in that order.

The current zoning is R3 for the entire property which allows the use of multi-family.
Church use is allowed with a Conditional Use permit.

The request for the PUD zoníng is justifîed and meets the approval criteria as follows:

1. The proposed two building arrangement provides planning flexíbility to allow:
a. Varied setbacks for visual interest and the implementation of New Urbanism principals

of setting a "Street Edge" on the corner of Hickory and Pine with a setback of 15'
(except the corner "Steeple"), a major intersection bordering on the UW Platteville
(UWP) campus and along Bradford, a collector street in the neighborhood.

b. Parking is accommodated with a total of 118 stalls (40 Beds in 2BR Units = 40 stalls +
104 bedrooms X .75 for 4BR=78stalls; Total=1 1B) as follows:

a. 37 stalls under building
b. 13 stalls directly off Greenwood) parallel parking, and



c.

2.

3.

NTri-North
5t, Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016
c. 17 stalls from Bradford St., angled parking from the street, 100% on the

property; and 18 stalls off Greenwood angled parking from the street, 100% on
the property. (85 Stalls on site)

d. Meeting the required stalls also requires use of the remaining required 33 off-
site parking stalls at nearby St. Mary's Parish (Both properties have the same
ownership).

The Phased approach will see the housing constructed first followed by the Church
facility (depending on fund raising). The exísting church will remain untif funds are
secured for its construction.
The uses are consistent with the comprehensive plan regarding housing for students
in a denser fashion. As the plan siates, denser housing will allow periphery housing to
return to single family use. More detail is given below.
Public Welfare will be enhanced not only by the church's expansion of its ministries
that outreach into the community with food drives, help for the homebound snow
shoveling, raking leaves, etc. but also will provide both interior and exterior spaces
available for community events and gatherings.
The environment will not be impacted due to the total open space provided (which is
now private yards) and the attention to storm water runoff issues. There will be no
impediment for future surrounding development.
Natural features are lacking as a mature urban site. The existing topography will be
maintained as much as possible given the development.
Circulation on and around the site will be enhanced with pedestrian and bicycle
access on all street fronts, easy to access bike racks, handicap entríes, under building
parking to hide 44% oÍ the on-site cars and 28o/o of the required stalls off-site on a lot
that is not used 97% of the time.
The open space provided rneets the mínimum zoning requirements, but the position of
the structures provides the large courtyard for both church and public use.
The quality of design will be enhanced by the pedestrian experience both street side
and interior to the site which will have a grand courtyard. We are utilizing the well
landscaped courtyard experience as the entry experience to the housing (a controlled
entrance with personnel and cameras supervising). The low rise 3 story structure still
maintains a residential feel while increasing density. Materials will meet all zoning
criteria. We are proposing use of cement board panels and battens and cast stone for
materials for the housing, and g0% cast stone for the church/student center. These
hiqher qualitv materials arg affordable becaus_e of the densitv on the site.
Both buildings will be desígned and constructed with the latest LEED principals,
although LEED certification is not afforded. The architecturalfirm and construction
manager have dozens of LEED certified projects in their portfolio, and Tri-North is
headquaftered in a LEED Gold building. We are confident that if certífication were
applied for both buildings would attain Silver status.
This project addresses the desire mentioned in the PUD criteria and the
comprehensive Plan to provide a "wide range of housing opportunities" There
currently is no other complex in the area that is providíng on-site managed student
housing incorporating ACUHO standards for resident life. (acuho-i.org) This gives
students an option for housing that incorporates educational as well as social

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.



NTri-North
l:',i'il. i:j 1.r :.t': i

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,2016
interaction among peers and with university faculty through the Live-Learn concept.
Spaces will be available for group and one on one tutoring in addition to study space.
Both facilities will work together to provide a variety of spaces for interaction.

6. A complete list of zoning standards rvhich r,vill not be met by the proposed
PUD and the location(s) in rvhich they apply, and a complete list of zoning
standards rvhich rvill be exceeded, and or benefits provided by the proposed
Planned Unit Development. The essential purpose of this listing shall be to
provide the Plan Commission with information necessary to determine the
relative merits of the project in regard to private benefit versus public benefit.
and in regard to the mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design
flexibility.

Zoning Standards Comparison: GDP TO SIP

Stds not Met in RED
Stds Exceeded in GREEN

OTE: CHURCH STATISTICS ARE LEFT IN THIS TAB
R3 Required Actual
Use PUD-GDP Multi-Familv
Lot width 237.5' 237.s',

Lot area -
Student Housinq

45,467 SF 45,467 SF

Densitv 988 SF oer Aot. 964.4 SF oer Aot.
Lot Coveraqe 70To 7jYo

Lot Area -
Church

19,145 SF 19,145 SF

Lot Coveraqe 70% 62%
Street Yards 25'

Housrng Srfe 25'- Bradford

25'Greenwood
51'-9" Pine

9'Hickorv

25'- Bradford

25'Greenwood
51'-9" Pine

9'Hickory
Church Site 15'- Pine & Hickorv 15'- Pine & Hickorv
Side Yards
Housinq Site 10' 10'
Church Site 5'-0" 5'-0'
Rear Yards 25',

Housinq site 48', 48'
Church Site 48' 48',



NTri-North
f : ìl t,. {; i,,;. I ;} Ìt. I

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REV| SED March 28,2016

22.46 Specific Standards - None Apply

22.A62 Multi-Family Design Review

Housing - Height 39' 39'

Church - Height 39' 39'- Steeple Higher

Uses adjacent to

R-1, R-2

None None

1,a.Bldg & Site meet Fire
Codes

Building Code Building codes met or
exceeded

1 .d.Garbage Enclosures Trash is kept inside-Hsg,

Screens at Church

Trash is kept inside-Hsg,

Screens at Church
2.a F açade lnterruptions Offsets 3'deep, and other

proiections 8-16"
Offsets 3'deep, and other
proiections 8-16"

Offsets are every 55'to
116',

2.c Roof Plane Parapets will be

interrupted varying

dimension.

Parapets will be interrupted

varying dimension,

2.d Facade Openinqs 12-15% Proposed 13.8%
2.9 Entries Visible front St,/Parking Yes - Pine St. thru

Courtyard
2.9 Entries Locked & Visible Yes, and monitored by

personneland cameras
2.h Parkinq Oriented Parkinq facino Entru Yes
2j Design Features-
Elevations

Some are provided, see
elevations

Some are provided, see

elevations
3.b Buildinq Materials 26% Matls per Ordinance 48% Cast Stone

Other 52%
0.1.b Çommon Open
space

Overall 21.0% , Overall 21.0%

Housing Ct.yd only=63525F
14.3%

Ct.Yd onlY=6352SF 14.3Y0

Church Ct,Yd. + St.

setbacks=17.0%
D.2.a Parking in Street Yd.-

added landscaping
Angled parking off the street
precludes landscaping on

Greenwood & Bradford, 0n
Pine proiect will landscaoe



NTri-North
lì !.ir l-¡¡ {,",1 ì .-:T.

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28,20L6

area between lot and

sidewalk.
D.2.b Small qroups of soaces On-site stalls in 3 areas
D.2.e 5'Landscape buffer at

parking to living area

windows

Yes

D.2.Í 2' bumoer stop Usino Curb/sidewalk
0.3,a Sidewalks connect Yes
0.3,b Sidewalks min. 5'from

Dwellinq Units

Yes

D,3.c lnternal All sidewalks min.

4', most are 5'.

All sidewalks min,4', most

are 5'.
D.4 Landscape requirements Will be met/exceeded
0,5 Lighting and Utilities

reouirements
Will be meVexceeded

D.6 Erosion Control Will be meUexceeded

A rvritten description of all modifications requested to the requirements of the
conventional zoning districts, in the follorving order:

(a) Land Use Modifications.

There are no Land Use Modifications requested. The existing church is being
replaced and would be a conditional use in the R-3 district.

(b) Density and Intensity Modificarions.

Church Site: There are no modifications for the church site.

Housing: the PUD is for 964.4 SF per unit vs. the 3,000SF per unit in the R-3 district

(c) Bulk Modifications.

Church Site: : No modifications are requested. (under 40') The steeple and íts roof
are allowed under current ordinance.

Housing Site: No modifications are requested.



NTri-North
i;0i,?ü'^T;;ilï,i?:

(d) Landscapinglv{odifications.

There are no modifìcations requested for either site other than

(e) Parking and Loading Requirernent Modifications.

Church site: We are requesting a waiver of parking on site for the church:

Staff - There are 2 full-time staff who are not students, The Priest for St. Augustine's
resides at St. Mary's, car is kept at St. Mary's as well.

Parking for mass on weekends is accommodated by the UWP public lots across the
street to the north and west which is allowed from 5PM to 8AM daily and all weekends
(no overnight parking). We are in the process of formalizing an agreement with the
University,

Housing: We are providinq the code required 118 stallsl. All units are 2 &4 Bedrooms.
However, we are requesting that 33 of the required cars be parked off-site (85 stalls are 0n
site). There is parking at St. Mary's parish, 350 4th St. Platteville (same Ownership within 6
blocks of the site). Additionally we will construct an addition al20 - 23 stalls to address parking
concerns. 30 Bicycle stalls are requíred. 18 are inside, the remainder are atthe front door and
the corner of Híckory and Greenwood,

Note: we are preparing an easement agreernent for the parking at St. Mary's to be recorded
with housing site to provide required parking. As soon as the final entíty is created from the
Diocese, the agreement can be finalized for review and inclusion into the SIP process.

(d) A Specific Implementation Plan drawing at a minimum scale of 1" =
t00" ( 1 1" x 17" reduction shall also be provided by Applicant) of the proposed project
showing at least the following information in sufficient detail to demonstrate the
project satisties the approval criteria for planned unit developments:

(l) A SIP site plan conforming to any and all the requirements of the
PUDIGDP; (SEE ATTACHED)

(2) Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities and
specifically describing those areas that are to be dedicated for public use; SEE
ATTACHED



ñTri-North
!:r'-ì - r'¡ii.

i;0i,?i'-i:;ilï,i?:
(3) Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the precise

areas of lar,*e development lots and pads, density/intensity of various parts of the
development, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface
area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and any other plans required by the
PIan Commission or Common Council; and (SEE ATTACHED)

(4) Notations relating the rvritten inf'ormation provided above to specific areas on
the SIP Drarving. (SEE ATTACHED)

(e) A landscaping plan for the subject property, specifying the locations, species
and installed size of all trees and shrubs. This plan shall also include a chart lvhich
provides a cumulative total fbr each species, type and location (fbundation, sfreet,
yard, paved area or buffer yarcl) of all trees and shrubs. (SEE ATTACHED)

(t) Engineering plan shorving existing and proposed topography rvith contours
at intervals not exceeding 2 ft, proposed drainage patterns, site grading plan, sanitary
selver system, storm sewer system, and rvater supply system (including fire hydrants).
(sEE ATTACHED)

G) A series of building elevations for the exterior of ali buildings in the Plannecl
Unit Development, inclucling detailed notes as to the materials and colors proposed.
(SEE ATTACHED)
(h) A signage and lighting plan for the project, including all project
identification signs and concepts for public fixtures and signs (such as street light
fixtures and/or poles or street sign faces and/or poles). The plan shall identify which
lights are propûsed to vary f'rom City standards or common practices and the plan
shall identify which zoning district(s) sign regulations shall apply to the project.
(sEE ATTACHED)

i, An outline of the intended organizational structure for a property
owners or condominium association, if any; deed restrictions,
restrictive covenants andior rules or regulations contained in orvners
or condominium associations documentation and provisions for
private provision of common services ,if any.

a. Both lots and facilities will be owned by a single entity, a 501.3 (c)established within
the Diocese of Madison whose mission is to provide ministry and housing,

b. The housing property will be leased using the restriction of leasing only to those
associated with a college or university (can be students or faculty). Documents
supporting this will be forthcoming.

0) A rvritten description which demonstrates the proposed SIP complies in all
respects with the approved GDP,



NTri-North
ßti¡tÞ 5t.¡¡.âr.

St. Augustine's PUD- GDP

REVISED March 28, 20'J,6

The submittal meets or exceeds all requirements set forth in the GDP approved by the City on
April26, 2016, except:

1, Density is slightly different due to calculation error in GDP documents,

(k) Any and all variations betrveen the requirements of the applicable
PUD/GDP zoning district and the proposed SIP development.

1. Density is slightly different due to calculation error in GDP documents.

Additional Note: Even though the Church/Student Center is not being submitted, as part of the
GDP process we are working towards an agreement with the UWP regarding parking in the
university lots during off hours.

END



õa
ã

ã
:

!

7
¡
F
:
ts

õ

ã

. EXISÎNC Aû[^RD
J ¿xrs¡Hc ruc eqe
ô EXISìNG MAILBOX

I ¡xrsrrc vm¡rmnc reu
o ExrsrNc PosT

1 EXTSINC gCN (mE NOEO)

- EXISnNC dRB TNLET

¡ EX¡SlNc €NOWAI

o EX|SìNG FrErO rNL[f
i EXISINC RW DRAIN CIANOUI

€) EXIS¡NG SIffi! HANHff
¡ EXISTNG SANIÍARY qEAN@I

O EXISNNC SANITARY MANHOLE

EXISNNG UNOERæNNO CAEU W
EXISING OWRATAO CAALÊ W
EXIS¡NG FIBER æ¡C UNE

EXISNNG OWRHEAD ETÊPHdE UNE

EXISNNG UNOÊRR&ND IEEPHfrE
ÉX¡SING REÍAN¡NG WÀLL

EXTSnNC GA|N UNK tfle
EXISING ÉNERAL ENCE

€XISINC WRE ftNG
EXISNNG ruO ftNCE
EXISÎNG GAS UNE

{ EXIS¡NG UNOERqWNO EUCTRIC UNE

EXISNNG OY UNE

sir./ .. €xrstNc sp¡c ENT EXìSING OERHEAD EUCnTC UNE

1)ia s,Ì/

-J EXISNNC FIRE HNRANI

"-, ExrsINc stANoPtPE

¡ EXIS¡NO WAER MAIN VALE

' 
EXISNNG CURA SIæ

E EXISNNC ffiTL
o EXrsnNG WAER VANHtr

EX|SnNC GAS V LW
E EXSÌNG AIR CilDITil]ÑC PÊDESI{

I €X|S¡NG DOU QY
O EXISNNG ETECRIC MANHOE

ú EXISÎNG ELECBC PEDESTAL

6 EX|SÌNC nANSffiVER
-o EXISING @Y PU
+ EXIS¡NG LIGHI P*E
t ExrstNc eNfrrc LTGHT

G EXISNNG UNUry PU
d EXIS¡NG W PEDESTAL

O EX¡SING ruPHñE MANHtr
:] EXISNNC ruPHN€ PEDESIAL

O EXISÎNG UNIOENINED UANHO[
EXISÌNG HANUCAP PÆKING

o EXTSING RAmC STCNAL

ç) EXISÎNG 9RU8
O ExrstNc cilrFERws nEE
a) EXrsrNG DECTOUNS nEE
&2 RECMDÐ üSIANCE

EXISÍNç OERHErc GNERAL UTU¡ES

-. 
E{snNG saNrTMy FmcE uArN (s¡zE NoED)
EKSNNG SANITÆY SEffiR UNÊ (gZE NOEO)

€xrslNc srffiM $wR UNE (szE NoEo)
EXISNNG TOCE tr NEES

EXTSnNG WAER MAjN (Sæ NOtD)
EXISÎNC ENND OEUNEANN

)' EXISNNG VAJM CSTOUR

EXISNNG VINffi CñfNR

&lEs
l. kþ.nilkg.ûdìþ&s ûq ¡t ¡ol hlad lo b a þ@eltwt ot &hd b öqlc À-E 7 of lh. tuûù

Admbhl.oüh M¿ k. Fq.lt lh.t .¿. ælót¡úd
b& ú æd klñotù úd oww. WqU cØñ h

Z hÈ ñq ût cñpld tØ Md dolo úlobd bt ushg æS
ûd .úotb lotd tldttu. ù. hdz@ld ..t@c. b b& û
lh. ßt@th CØly CøùoL SF¡ñ-AúI tunl,
A.@ltut ø ,.tùa.& lo ¿h6 Nûlh hdcû Wl¡cd
tutØ (ilAW) Aa F qat o¡ tuttda bûúmú4q NI
ol hJtØl ot øú&l Øt ol Udh 51. Ød HAùy Sl.
A.ølb , 98.11

t il vñ&@"d uttîlþs ha6 be loúld ñ m&hst
pl6d ø lh. rqãd ù ûqs lotu bt tàè ulÌ¡lb
(oñ4) ød q lh& ùlhd¿d @øt¿uq udhF 6.
pq Oissi Hoh. núd ls 2otür@299 2OtÐ7@9.
þl5lJNJlZ 2Ol5Jr09Jr0 Ød 2Orgz@JgZ Møê
¿@t nol @l h. læolbt ñ&d t ñqpd bt olhe.

1, Fdd d k lh¡s ñq út cØpt.ld by *2a-15 Any
úûyt oflc lhlt &t. @ nol 6dæld û lhls nq.

LOCATION N/AP

f----
lwir r:rÅI raPNUÌl \
I EL=ezas2l \

I
Y

_ _:1.

5?5 S,rç,---1 *.

ìt
! ,:íf I

' l:u: *:.'iìi;::,;î,

+
GRAPHIC SCALE FEII
EEr-_

L__
CRAPHIC SCALE FEEIElr-=
o 50 60 120

i ix iõ'3É
" E,a-!¿t 62

\ -..' ;=;:d,'t ;,

{:F -.-,ñ 
-,,r-,a. 

-' ¿.. 5' -,a tt,

SIP SUBMITTAL

grsilc sw sruruffi fe€

2'

9t¿$ E

I

üsNNC SMÍARY SNUCruE Tff

s

c
o

?ã
Ld
.9.à+--
c9
^ 

Ld)

O arÞJ o¿
o,ç9
- a)^
3 ?;



09Moy?016-rs8o M:\td-Nodh\t50¡br auournnôuñtvôrtypoÈh\caDD\t50232-BorôEnsdwo



e

I

I

È

5

7

:

¡
âl
El

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

t.
___J'l

iìi
tlll
rlll
rlll
rlll
rlll
rlllt,-='- - ::.- - : - -.-u- -.1- - - -.î -.:- ¿,- - l -.,-e., .. :'..,.r .." ,:. _._ -,, ..__.,;__..,:_:.,i_-_;.1::".:. ,.., ...;._-_,:..

I

I

I

I

I

I

lr
I
rl l

!--
\i:.I ..

íJ WEST PINE,STREET '

A9HALf PAEUflT
P^ld (m.) l

NRE HMRNT
AND v[w ]

18. CURB NO @MR
scN

STæ Sd
STæ 8AR - Pffios PAma[](m.)

- - -.-r ',i

l,r
ll,"

I : il
, I | ìl
:ll'
lr:
l,| :.

t,i
tii
ll, i
.1.,,t,i:
I' I Ilì r,

utìo
Q:
ìr
\'
Q,
8.xl
cDi

N.rl
l,¡

8'S

ii.r'

li; I
, ri, i
il, :

'1.1.l.i
lrr
'l , il:i
'llrf
t,,,,
I.:

SANITffiY:

| . ..
I uEÁL
,,:.1 No

llÌì

I F vtw srH .ii
ì,.,i

l:i'
'' - 

j

.. I ..

- -;!l-t' '
usrN ntNcul(m.)

a'lsrmv;

¿ t'-:(f' ---:¡¡:. !'
" ll

I ';,-' i

it
il
illr
:l
:l
,l
¡l
.t
:l
.t
:l
,li¡
:l

._=ìì-- 
_l

,l

I

I

I

I

I

I--T--- ---|

GRAPHIC SCALE FEET

Eæ¡
0102040

¡aì- -

æ CURE AND @MR (REffiS ER8 HAT$ÊO)

F]l];:l PRæom cncREE (PERMANENT)

N\\\l PRoPosEo cnGEE (HpffiARÐ

PROPOSO PM@S PAWENT

E PRæos sE PAWENT

å, PRæom HÄNDrcÆ P^RKrNc sru
I PRæosD ADA NEctÆtE wÆNrNc flEu

PRæOSD gd

A0A DEECÍ^M WARUNC FID (m.)

mrANtr (m.)
!

HANDICæ PARKING 9H

- sE P^WMENT (m.)

=+ BUTD|NG snNcE LæA¡N
usfl ntaNeE

SUU SW PIPE

O sTffiÍ sffi VANHÈE
d stffi! sw @Ra tNEl
. sTffiu sW nEÚ NLEI

SNITÆY SffiR LAERI RPE

- WAER MAN

WAM SRUG UERAL PIPE

V RRE HnRANT
O WAffi VALW

SITE INFORMATION

,--Ril FA€ @RB

L 
"r,ro"o 

*oo"^ 1*.¡

PARKING

118 STALLS REQUIRED
J7 UNDER BUILDING STALLS
48 SURFACE STALLS
TOTAL 85 STALLS ON-SITE
TOTAL 33 STALLS OFF_SITE AT ST

30 BIKE STALLS REQUIRED
1B UNDER BUILDING BIKE STALLS
,1 2 SURFACE BIKE STALLS
TOTAL JO BIKE STALLS

RÍÀINING W&L
RAMP NANg¡fl

MARY'S PARISH

f 
vsil nrANåE (m.)

L__

SIP SUBMITTAL

USE PUD.GDP REQUIREMENTS SIP ACTUAL

LOTWIDTH 237.5' 237.s'.
LOT AREA - STUDENT HOUSING 45,467 SF 45,467 SF

FLOORAREA RATIO 1.4 1.4
LOT COVERAGE 700/. 62%

MPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA RATIO 70o/o 700Â
UNITS 46
2BR
4BR

TOTAL

20 UNITS
26 UNITS

46 UNITS.144 BEDS

l*,.
- 

B:g

L"3ia
c.r ! åi¡
-38ÊI!:f Jt

.9 Ë c¡ã
o Þåå¡

()p
'>å

c

6s :

à6 t:-¿
_ ai i9 Eõ): Sdc
a ?;E); =¡ìrì

I
:

ö

C
3



/^I I ;äUäïöjä"

-.^Q8," z ê
ã5ÊÊÉ P Ë .!
ããeãr ù: ç;:
!EiiËEÉËÉËË

Aãã88ã t ã xr*rox x s ù x È f i; t;ú ù o øøøø

ø1
=Flñ

gÊ Iúc d 1

=úi 3

{{sïn 1",.
ffi

,"j m
hru

I

--l
I

I

I

+
*Ët:

t

'¡-!
'. !.u.õ

**gP
N
0D

$
l.-(^

s

SOUTH HICKORY STREET

þôf^q ôap'6!tósÞs-¿€¿oçL\ocva\qsûÞ¿4Þo^t!ñ.ulsnôñv1sle¿61\cæN+t\w þg9ó_rtO,¡Þwóo



.E

?

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
l- EROSIfi Cdne SHAI BE lN ACCmD^Ne Sn frE Ory f rumru[ gRost$ cqmù ffiotNANcE aND üAPER NR 216 tr rE USCfi$NADMIN¡SRANW COOE,

2. CSSnUCÍ ÀND VAINIAN 
^[ 

EROSIñ NO SE0Vgñr Cünù IEASURES tN 
^CCffiDANCE 

Sft SSCqS|N NR [qNtCAL STNOAROS(httg: //dù ai.so!/Nîotr^tmrdtd/tcchstds.htm) AND HscqsN cfisnucÌN 9E SEsf vN^€uENt pRActcE HANæW.
q' IÞI4+ SEDIUENT CSTR{ PRÀC¡CES (TRAfrINC PAO, PERUEM gLT FENCE, SDIMENT 8ASNS. EIC.) PRIM fO ININANNC OffER TANO O¡SruR8INGcilSnucnd 

^crvnEs.
4. BE CWNACTM IS REøIRED fO IAXE ROSN CNNÙ IN9ECÌqS AT NE END ff EAfr ffiEK ÑD HEN 0.5 INCHES tr RA¡N FATLS fiÊIN 24H@Rs. lNsPEcnN REPmß $ALL 8[ pRpffiED ND FLEo As REQUTRED By frÊ NR No/m ctt- Âtf ulN[NANca wu iuow N rNpEctdHTIN 2+ HruRS,

5. BOSM CfrAq IS üE RESPfrgAILIry tr ftE CñRACTM UNNL ACCEPfAN€ tr üIS PRMCI. EROSd CqNG MEA$RõS AS SOR $ALLBE BE vlNlMUu PREcAUnes t^l uu 8E AIoED. 
^DDtflAL 

gnosw cqnof t¿tgngs, rs nEoEsÈo N 
-vkinNc 

¡ii iu¡ sr [ ffi tæaLINSPECÍ*S, q ffE DEEIOPER'S ENCINEER, SHALL BE INSTILEO HüIN 24 HWRS.

& A J. CIAR ST$E NAqING PAO SHAI BE INSÍAIEO AT frE EÑD S ROAO CùsßUCIN UMIE IO PREENÍ SOIMENI FROM BENG NÁqEO NIOBE a0JA6T PAwo PUBUC Ro^Dwat sÐuENr nAqrNc paD sA[ cqrffiM To wÐNR EcHNtc[ srmó¡io tõ!]. -solúèrr ne¡cuNc ue
PUBLtc RoÆ saLL aE REvo[o gy snEET cuaNtNc (NoT HDaAUUC fuustNc) aEFffiE ffE ENo ø EAø ffiK DAx

7. CHNNETIZEñ RUNT: RW AOJACENT AREAS PASSTNG NRWGH frE SE SHALL BE DIWREO AR&ND DIsruRa€o AREAS.

8,.- EI44!¡Eq-.A.iIJ89Eq--C8OU!A! ANY SOL ffi DRf HES ffiICH HLL REUAIN IN €xIsHG Fm MffiE üN 7-cfisE@nw oAre, WEûER To aEWKED NftNc ffAT PERIm m Nor, sHAû Nof B€ LæAID HfrrN 25-[Êl ff Ny RoADwÁy, pmxñc Lot p¡wo -r]rtÁ, m on¡N¡ÇE snucruRE
9jL_cj.l¡fNfl (9Nuss lrENDEo To aE usD as paRT ff BE ERosrs cünoL rEAsREs)- EvpffiaRv sl¡BlLrz¡lq no conq ye¡sunes
{*@NG, V!LfrINC, TARPING. AOSd UAMNq-EARRIER EICING, EfC.) ÆE RENIRED FM ftE PROICIft S DISruRBEO AREAS AND SOL PILES, ffiICHH[ REralN uN-ffiKEo Fm A PERæ f MoRE ffN t¡-cqseæ¡É cuNóÁn oÁn. üEsE MEÀsuREs $ALL REMATN lr púi- ur¡L gt tls5TÆIUZEO.

9.- ÐE=AE+4EqUçi WATR PUVPED MOM ffE SE SHAI BE NEAED BY EUPffiARY SEOIMilTATd BASNS ffi OfrER ÆPROPRIAE çEMÈil€ÆuREs. sEoluENl^lil SAgNs sA[ f4!E 4 qqe]H tr AT uÂsT J E€I. BE suRRNNotD sv goçeõ¿ ffi erulvÃnì sinnl¡n ¡No slwsumqilT $RFA€ ÆEÀ fo PRoUDE À suRFAcE sEmNc RAE f No ume urñ-uso c¡rrm! pin sru¡ai iæîÞtï üï ãî us HcrEsroEwaÉlNc PUMPING RAE. waER MAy Nor BE us6aRëo rN a MNNm nAT c¡ugs ¿nosim r n¡ sr. r-ñqg-àmiñb sn. m rE aED ffi
BANKS ffi BE RECEIVNG WA[R. POLWERS UAY BE USO AS D¡RECED 8Y ONR EøNICAL SfANOffiD 1061 1OÉ_UNNINC¡,
10' WASED SIqE EEPERS fr ruPffiARY EARft BERMS SAI 8g BUILI PER PLN 8Y CfiNACTffi TO Næ SOIMENT M SLOW üE WLæIÙ OFsTmv wAm.

11. gE DETAIT SHEEE FM RP_RAP $ZINC. IN NO CASE WLL RP-RAP 8Ê *AUR ffAN J" TO 6',
12. INEf ELERS AR€ IO AE PUCED IN SIffiMWAER INTET SNUCruRES ÁS SOfr AS üEY AR€ INSTAUO, ALL PRNCT ÆEA SIGM INLETS NEEOHsmsN D.o.l mE D lNGl PRoEctd. ffE FLERS sHÁ[ BE IA|NTATNED uNta ffE ory HÀs Ac¡æno fr¡ ãìñóÈi 

-CoiasE q ayHALT.

lJ- USE DEENIN 8A9Ns AS $0|MENT 8^SNS NR|NG CfrSRCnfi (00 NOf US |NELnATN AREAS). AT frE END OF CNSnUCnq, REMOWSEilMENI AND REST$E PER PLAN.

14 REsrfrAre (sEED, ERlLlzE ÀNo vuld) su BE Pn pEonc^Ìds N ffts $EEr (Not: Am sEorNc RAE sl^NoÂRo tr DEraL aLocK To
PLAN) UNLÊSS SPECIAL RESTffiATN IS CALLED F* fr ffE UNDSCAPE PN OR BE DEENTN BA9N OEIAIL SHEÊT

15.' ERRA€S gA[ 8E RESfffiED HÈ 6" IçSqL P€RVNflT WD. ÆRNUZER ÀND VULCH, LOß SU BE RESTMEO Hff 6'TæSOL, BPffiARYSEED. FERNUZffi NO HUT$.

10- AFm DEENTN B^SN ffiAolNC lS CWPEE, tE aoÍw tr DRY BASNS S^u REGTE õ'lopsoL 
^ND 

sA[ BE cHtsl-pLowD ro A utNtMUuOEPff ff 12' PRIffi TO RESTæANd.

¡7. $EO. ERIUZER AND UULH $U BE APPUED HftIN 7 0A6 AFB NNAL MADE HAS BEEN €SÍÆUSHED. IF ÙSruRBEO ffiEAS H[ NOI BERESIMEO IUUEOIAIELY AFtr RWq EÆINq EMPffiARY gEO SHÄLL 8E PLACEO.

18- FG ÛE nRST srx EEKS amR REsl$Alfr (€.c. sEo & uuLcH, ERostN MAr, sæ) ff 
^ 

OsruRBEo aREA, tNðuoE sMuER waERtNGpRovsrfrs tr ü NEny sEæD ANo MULfrED ARÈAS HENEER 7 DÁ6 Êups wiHoui A RA|N EwNl
f9' 8O9d lAI (fuSS I, ME A UREAN PER HSCNSN D,O,I P.A.L) SALT 8E INSTALUD d A[ SLæES J:I M CREAER BUT ESS frAN t:1.

?-0,-..qEo-go{ llÀJ (ilss l. mE B URBAN PER sscdsN D.o.t p.A.L) saLt BE rNsrÁuo d ffE Bofü (,NwRr) tr RoaDgDE drffiEs/swafs AsSHOH N üIS PUN, 1 RùT UOff.

21. SqL STABIUZSS $ALL 8E APPUEo TO ÙsruREo AREAS wfr aæEs aEffiEN lox AND J: I (Do NOt Us tN frñNELS). sqL sT BIUZ€RS $A[
BE M 8. PER WSCEgN D.O.I P.A.L (PRæUCT ÁGPIASUT USÐ, q E@AL ÆPLY AT RAES NO MEfrMS $ECINEO P8 MilUFACruffi, SOLslÆruzERs sÂLL aE RE-AppuEo w¡ruÈm wrrcus æ ônen rcúþúi¡¡i-ñ¡-cx rir ne ¡aer.

?2:--11 !il9E ffi ERO9il UAT SHALL BE INST UD ÁLüG frE cNTwRS ÂT 100 F@l INERVALS Dotr nE SLæE fl ffE DtSruaBEo SLæESsEPm fraN 5U AND UmE ftAN lm EEf LdG BAT SHEEÌ ftOW rO nE nOeómv urr¡s5 sol sueiuzens 
-aie 

usÈb. - - -

2J' INSTI EROSN gAf ALdG ffE BAq tr ÕR8 AMR TæSOL HAS EEEN PUCED IN frE ERRACE IF ffIS M€A HLL NOT BE SEDÐ AND UULfl€DSffIN 4A HNRS tr PUqNC TæSOL

2q SLT FSCE IO BE USD AffiOSS ffEAS ff BE LOI ffAI AOPE ÎOWARDS A PUSUC SREET G WAERWAY, SE DETALS.

25. SOIMSI SAIL 8E CLEÀNEO RW CURB ANO GUM AffiR EACH RAINFAU AND PRIffi TO PROÆCT ACGPTANG.

26 ACdCUUED CdSRUCNN gDIUilT SIL 8Ê REUOWD MOU A[ PERV&ENT BA9NS TO NE EUVATd SOH d ffE MADING PIANFruOWNC üE SÍASIUZANfl f ORAINAG AREAS.

27' ÂLL CflSNUClN ilRNCES $A[ HAE IUPffiMY ROAO CLOSED $GNS flAT SLL 8E IN PLACE WEN ffE ENNNæ IS NOl ¡N UF ÀND ATüE END tr EACH OAY

24, AY PRæOSD frNES TO ffE EROSIE COM* PUN MUSI AE SBVIMO ANO APPROWD BY ffE MUNIqPALIff,

29' ûE CIÛ, OHER AND/M flqNEER lAY RÊ@IRE AOOINilAL EROgfi CdA4 MEASURES AI ANY NUE OURING CdSNUCNN,

CONS'ÍRUC-NON SEOUENCE:

L tNSfA[ EROStil Cfln[ VÊASURES

2. CqOUCT OEMilnil

J. SmrP læso!

+. RæGH BAOE 9[
5. CWSRUCT UNDffiq@NO UNUTES

O, CftSRUCI BUID¡NC

7. CNSnUCf Lol (sTfrE 8ASE, ðR8 &
em. AND soEwaü)

A. RgSfqE DISruRBED ÀREAS

9. REUOW ERO$d CfiNÈ MEASURES
AM USruRBEO ÂREAS ÆE RÉSTORED

SEEDING RA'IES:

EMPMART
L UsE ANNU^L oaTs AT J.o u./t,m s.F. Fm spRtNc AND
SUMER ruNNNGS.
2. US $NER ffiEAT M RE AT 5.0 18.,/I,MO S Fffi FAI
PNNNGS STAREO
ME WBBER 15.

PERMNENI
r. usE HscN9N Ð.o.r sED Mtx ,s At 2 B./1,0m S.F.

FERTLJZNG RATES:

EMPffiARY ND PRMNilT
usE sscilgN D.o.r mE A ff B ÀT 7 LB./,m S.F.

MULCfiING RA]ES:

EUPffiARY ND PÉRMAENÌ
Ugq ä: Tq !-¡t snAw m HAy MUL#, ærMpÐ ptrgCÏfi 607,3,2.J, æ OBfi RAE ND UEffæ PER SCld
027, WSCilSN D.O.A SÍANoARD 9EOEC^IflS Fffi
HIqWAY ilD SNUCruRE CilSNUC¡N

MWNIÆLI EERU
6'UIN. HEIGT
{oPnNt)

EXISNNG
PAWMgNI

1, FruOW SSCNSIN DNR ECHNICAT STANDARD fO57 Effi ruRfr8 DETATS AND INSTAUT$.

2. TENCB - lrNtMUM S S',_

J. UDfr - 24' IINIMUU, gdD AE FURÐ AT ûE EXISÌNG ROAD TO PROVOE A ruRNING ROUS.

4. fi g[S WB A HICH GR@ND WÀIR IÆTE OR WERE SAruRAM CNOITftS EXSI CEOEXNE FÆRIC SHAL! AE PLAC€D
OWR EXISTNG GRNNO PRIffi IO PUCINC STüE. FABRIC SAI BE WSOÍ ME_HR CEOEXIE FABRIC.

5, STñE _ CruSEO J' EEAR STfrE $ALL AE PUCED Af GASÍ ]2' ÐEEP OW ffE S¡RE ENGü ANO HDÊ F ENNAN€,

6. SURFACE WAER _ A[ SURFACE WÄER FLOUNG IO ffi DIERru TOWMDS CqSNUC¡q ENRANGS SHALL AE PIPEO
frR@CH TE ENRANCE. MANTAIN¡NG POSIW ORNNA€. PIPE INSIüÊD ftRWGH ÊE SIAEIUZED CSSNUClfr ENNANCÊ
S&L BE PROECED Hff A UNNTABE BERV sff 5:1 SLæES N0 MtNtutUM 6 ô' StfiE OWR frE ptpE. plpE $A[ BE S|Z€O
ACCMING TO üE ORAINAGE REQUIRilENIS. ffiil BE ENNANCE ¡S LæÁEO AT A HIffi POT AND HAS NO DRANACE IO
CSWY A PIPE SHALL NOT AE NECESSARY. ffE VINIUU! PIPE TAMEEA SALL 8E 6". cflnAcffi SHALL aE RE$NSIEIE FoR
üE MANENANCE ff SÄO PIPE.

7. tæaìN - A STÄB|L|ZED CñSAUCIq ENnNG SAI 8Ê Læ^EO ffiERE CONSnUCtd nÆFtC frERS ANO/æ GAESffE C$SNUCIN SIE. WICLES LEAVNC ffE 9E HUSI RAWL OE 8Ê ENNRE LflGft tr ÈE NAqING PAD,

í\ rnncKtNc PAD

HÀNOCAPPED SICN
PM AOA REOUIREUENTS

IF INET OEPT Mil Iæ OF
GRAE IO 8oflq tr NET IS
855 ff^N 5o', cNmacrffi
sHAtL S8SnruE WÐOl mE C
INLET PROECNft.

/1\ II.II-EI PRoTEcTIoN TYPE D
\ | ,/ NOT TO SCALE

BAC ÏO 8E CSSNUCED USNG
CEOEXNE FAARIC, WOOT ME

OIMEÑ9dS ff Tæ æENING tr
8AC TO VAICH INIT GRAIE.

FRqI. SAq ANO EONN PANEL
IO B€ MADE FRfl SIN&E PIICE S
FABRTC (NO SE^US).

IAP POfrEf TO 8Ê NMD Uû REBAR
M SEEL Ræ FM REMOV& IF USO
Wff CURE AOX, FTP PqEE TO AE
FmD sü W 2' x 4'. EXENOED
10.8EYftO CRAE WDff ND SCURÊD
TO GRAE Hff ÎES, üE M SAI
NOI BLq frE ENNRE HSBT 6 BE
CURS 8OX æ€N¡NC.

NIU EXÉSS FAERIC IN ffE IOW UNÊ
IO WüIN 3. ff BE GAE.

'4' x 6' OVAL HOLE CUI lNrO A[
FNR SIDE PANELS, HùES TO BE
POStnflEO UtN. A'BELOW |NET
oRAE ANo MrN. Iz'ABow aoTToc
PNEL.

DWAÉ SITqED SÆS ARæNO 9D€
PANÉLS AND AT [Æ PßETS.

EONOM qMENSfl - 12'

TNSIALUD 8Æ SAI HAW A UtN. StoE
trARANÉ OF J. Aq BE INUT WAUS,
MEASUREO AT frE HOES. IF NEGSSARY,
cqRAcTm s^[ oNÇH BE 8Ac (MÄX.

4" mw aAG BOÍOM) tO AdtEW
trARANG,

IN[f PROECNfl DEVCES SU 8E
IAINÍAINED ffi RPUCED AT BE ÙRECTN
tr frE ENqNEER.

ffiEN R€MOUNG M MAINIAINIÑG INLEI
PROECNd. ilY NSP€D MAERIÅ NAf
FALLS INfO ftE INIET $A[ 8E
IMU¿OAELY REUOWO BY frE CfiNACTffi,

PROMDE US OOT rF7-a S|GN
CdfAINING INftRNA¡dAL
SWBOL tr ACGSBIUÌ
(gH MAY VffiY BY ffiTNANCE).

CüCREE CURB

PROUE SE INilCAING NNg
il@Nl Às PH LOCAL C@ES.

2' r 2' sE4 ru8E ãuÐÐ
INTO CSffiEE FìIED 4. 

' 
PIPE

CStrEE FLLEO 4' 
' 

P¡PE

Rã

2r-
rg

?"-,

vaN-AccEss,
HNDICAPPED

PÆKINC
SPACE

SRIPE _ M COÂE

/1I INNOICAP STRIPING

M WO POSI

SUPPffiI UE$ (æ¡NAL)
NOE 4

AND COUPACEO SqL

¡NSTAI gLf ENCE TO FOLOW ffE GR@ND
cdtNRs as ÈosLY as PosstBE.

CURW frE SILT ENCE UP üE SLæE TO
PREWNT WAE RW RUNNINC ÀROUND NE
ENDS.

POST PACING Hff ENCE $PPORI MES =
ro fl. (MA.)

POST SACING HfrET ENCE SPPffiI
ME$=6Fr(ve)

gLT ñÉ SUPPMI MESH CñgSß tr
I{-GAUÉ SEEL $RE HB A YE$ 9AqNG
tr 6 rN. X 5 tN. m mra8RrcAEo
PIW$IC MES F EOUIVALENT SRflGT

í\ srlr FENcE
\ri NoT ro scALE

,. .:...-j _ :t,:::.ìì:.r. :,t.

Æ\ InNoIcAP PARKING SIGN
\ t / lwl lU 5UALt

SIP SUBN/ITTAL

$iff'-l?""'^Ty,'#iL,-

/'

l**,
-ird-,ilg() !::¡rBtËsÈ-áJJ

OËo'â

-o Þ ni;

oË'tå

=ËgP.s
o> Ëô= ç

-õ.ù
,O Ço,l
o o:t
J Èo:
E {rìo (¡i
ll *ñ¡ì

:

i

5

C
5



õ

?

ð

e
?

a
7

:

:
:

1 f,,/4' BtNogR
C@RSE

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
PARKING LOT

NoE: I CoilCREE USÐ Fm !€Htff p^EMENt
SALL BE UNDERUIN Wfl 6' CilPACEO CABC

/-i\ ONIVEwAY DETAIL
r

CURB AND GUTTER
CROSS SECTION

4' æEN mÆED mrcnN CæRSÊ (pffi@S pAWvilÐ

1: 0F J/4' WA$Ð
fiUSED STSE

POROUS PAVEMENT
PARKING LOT

l\ srrr PAVEMENT

DRIVEWAY AND HANDICAP
RAMP GUTTER CROSS SECTION

fl\ 24" coNCRETE cuRB AND currER

5,, SITE SIDEWALK

5. &Nf PACING UruS NOIED
onmHs d sE PUN

4: CWPACm
GRNUffi EASE

'. ":r'I't
- 

BÄM FA€
ú aJRB 1/2'

R=0.25'

cillNUWS
(HaE gEcrFÐ)

6.is'

"r="I CURB AND GUTTER
CROSS SECTION

DRIVEWAY GUTTER
CROSS SECTION

CñMEE SDEWAU Tæ OÊ ERB

SIDEWALK CONTROL JOINI sNl
TPER WRB HEÆ MOU
6' fo 0' tN to æT

EOGE ø
PAWENI

PROFILE VIEW

/1\ cung & currER TERMINATIoN

CURB AND GUTTER
REJECT SECÏION

HANDICAP RAÑ/P
GUTTER CROSS SECTION

JOINT

SIP SUBMITTAL

- SArcUT AT R/w m,/ As sow s¡ ruANs

:- - -"1- - -'o - - -.- - -,: - - -
BAMR FAC F
wqa 1/2'

6' x 6' W (wmE gEqEæ)

v^roEs (sæ PWS

qoss-$çE - 2Z (1/a:/ n.\

EPNSIü ONT EUR WN
l€ffi AWAY BEÐ USE e(ffitm
CAUU TO MATd CdCREE

/1\ s" STDEwALK
ll lB" coNcRETE cuRB AND GUTTER

lu*=

-8ir
L ,3!c
c.l ! åi¡
-c ¿äil
.9 Ë È;ä
o:eÊå¡¡-:"9'
CIE
>å

s€Oo
c)> ËôE I
-O-v
O 'E o>
o oèt
J ÈO;

E órìo (.>i

C
6



õg

2

5

?

,

:

:
:

e#+ffi RAUE AND CRAE
AS 9EONED fl PUNS

MD HRE FABR¡C
6-x6--ffi.gxw2.9

PIPE INIRE
AS SHOff d

PUNS

OSCHARG
P¡PE

cdsnucÌd þtñt
eLY d casl-rN-ruG

PRECASI
REINFffiC€O

cNcsÊE

¡ÈfoNc u¡mr¡r
WAMMÁIN:
3/e' ro 1/2- cru$ED stdE, m sANo

SANIfÆY SEER:
3/a' rc F1/2' {EÆ srNE

STMM SÆR:
3/f 10 1-1/2'GUSHEO STilÊ

PRSCAST
RÚNFMCEO
CdfiEE

REINFORCED
cflcREI

PIPE - 6' MIN¡MUM UNDæ
BARR& HB 5' UNDER Oru

NOE:
UN[$ OfrffiWSE SIAED 8Y NE ilGhEA M REdIRÐ 8Y NE Læ[ OMNINCBæT A[ UERALS 5HÄ[ AE INSTMO TO A PqNI IO 8EYilD NE AAq tr NY
PRæOSED SOryM tr 5 ffif 8EYfiO BE UU¡E OF ANY UNUñ EASEMENE
rvMÐtÁTELy mJACflf TO ffE Rgl-ff-WAY' *tsffiR ts mEAER. cmRACffrSAIL 8E RE$OSIETE IO CdNRC ßE HGfr tr UffiAL REruIREO FffiINSIMNO NO frE REQUIRED ERUINAÎN PONI

Æ\ snnrrARY sEwER LATERAL

CROSS SECTION

DRY TRENCH CONDITON
/.1l cune txtEr - typr s, z' x ¡' ansln@

í\ srnruDARD TRENcH sEcloN

8AæUSffi
& vasïc RrN6

fffifl8
cAsnNG SHAU 8E 1/2' EnOW
NNISEO PAWflT M AS
ESÍABU$EO 8Y ÛE ilC'NEER

ADJSNNG RINGS

DIRECT CNNECNN
fO WAERMNN

XNHIE CASTNG SIL AE HEAW Nry,
NEilN FENORY CO. CATALæ USNNG
NO. R_1550, Hff MÊ '6- N&_RæKìNG
UD. CASET SAL ND CfiGAM
PIqHüES

ÂDüST MNE IO CRAE HÈ AT EAST
M PRECASf CdffiEE RIN6 f
OftRST frIqNESES.

ffiD fiRÊ FÆRIC
6'x6'-W.9¡wZ9

lr\ wnrrR sERVrcE
cNmEE Sil 8Ê ffi P9, 28 D^Y
C*PRESE SR€NCN, 6.5 8AG MIX Uü
!-22 AR ilnÄNuilf-

UANHN SBS SHAI CNFüM fO
ASil-C478 & SHAI BE NESÆ FdNDRY
CO. R-198I-N M æPRO\€D EruAL
sEs sHA[ 8E gACÐ t6- q CAE.

A MTNTMUU ç 3' tO Ä XiltMUU tr 9- OF
AOJS¡NG RINGS $[ BE USÐ IO
ADJST ffE INHU CASING TO HE
RNI$ED ffiADE. [T RNGS SIT BE

NWI -trvArfr \,+
:,

ADJST ffE INHU CASING TO HE
i FNISED ffiADE. ÀI RNGS SIL BE. SMO TGftER UgNG MÄSIC AND AI I

í ðNE sHA[ BE BAq pusmED tNstoE
. AD Ù1 Hil CEMENI MORTAR.

2r3 æENINC lS reQUREo Fffi STW
INLET MNHtrS Ufr CASÎNG ND RINçS
as yEqnED tN oÍArL 02721-A.

CROSS
' 

INIEGRAL aAsE

SECTION

STORM

SIP SUBMITTAL

TÆ SVæ PIPING
CæPM ruBE ME X

,1,,,::, 
:, 

-':.'.'.';:..,:.', 
;.. 1.. .;

6' MAWL N[ REQUIRED
(wa$Ð sTqE v€t wBcRADÊ

MANHOLE DIMENSIONS
VANHM uvEN9d

/-î\ sronM sEWER MANHoLE

Æ\ rtrm lruLEt (¡0" DlR. gRstt'tl
U7-rdr-rd-SõFLE-

l*,.
-ds¡
-,Fic(l)Èårr
r- t 8i¡ù 

-át:.v ! g¡s-

O r$9¡

.qË
>å

eËOo
c)> iôË ç

-õ.ùO Ë or>
o ol?
J ÈO;
È Rd¡'
Ê Érìo <ài

¡

I

d

192

C
7



z,

9

2

t

à
è

s

9

:

1

tl6t5l

rl rl
WEST PlNE STREET

Ie
ì

r
b

Ë
q
N
'ì-\\

R
ìx
tD

R=
l'.i
'l

AVE.

l'
PLANT SCHEDULE

SCAL¿

F
20

TREES
GT
I'tA
rc

SHRUBS
cc
DL
lhB
Jhw
Rf
RA

Sp
sb

ANNUALS/PERENNIAI.S

câ
hx
ho
hg
lp
pv
pa

GENEIAI, NOIES:

arY
3
3
1

BOTANIC¡L NAITIE / COMMoN NA¡48
Gledltsia triaGnthos 'Imperial' / Imærial Honeylñst
Malus x 'Adlrcndack' / Adirondac{ CEbapple
Pyrus Glleryana 'Cleveland Select' / Oeveland Select p€r

CONT CAL
B & B 2.5'Cal
B & B 2'Cal
B&B z'ca|

QÛ EOTANICALNAME/COMI'4ONNAME SIZE FIELD2
2- Coton-easter åpiculatus / Cranberry Cotonæster : æl l_ow S¡ru¡19 Dlw¡¡la lonicera / Dwarf Bush Honeysuckle : gat Low Shrub9 Juniperus hor¡zontalls 'Blue Ctìlp' / Blue Chip Junlæ¡ S qal Low Shrub
L4 luniperus horÞmtalis 'Wl$msln / Wisonsin Junlper : õal Low Shrub22 Rhamnus ftangula 'F¡ne Line' / F¡ne Ltne Buckthom ¡ éat T¡il Shrub2 Rhus aromatka 'Gro Low' / Grùlow FÊgÍant Sumac ¡ õal Low Shrub11 Spiraæ betul¡folla 'Tor' / Blrchleaf Splrea : õal Low Shrub33 SpiEea x bumalda 'Anthony Waterer' / Anthony Waterer Sphaea : gal Low Shrub

QT EOTANICALNAME/COMMONNAME SIZE FIELD2
26 Calamagrolis x aetiflora 'Karl Færster' / F€aÚler Reed Grass 4þo-t
151 HenerGl¡¡s x 'Stella de Oro' / Steila de Oro Daylily 4,' pot
7 Hosta x 'Blue Angel' / plantain Lity Z gal
3 HosÞ x'Goldenlara' / plantaln Lify 2gal
34 Llatris pycnostachya / Gayf€ther 4"-pot

1I Pan¡cum vlrgatum 'Shenandoah' / Switch cras 4' ¡ot21 Perowkia atriplicifolla 'Utde Splre' TM / Uftle Spire Russian Sage +, pot

]. TREE PLANTING DETAIL 2. SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

¡. All plonlings shou conform lo quolity.equ¡remenls os per ANSI ZóO.1.

lhose of lhe p@ject s¡te.
3 Coñtoct Londscope Arch¡tecl, ¡n wiäîg, lo requesl ond plont moleriol subslilutions due to ovoilobl¡ty ¡ssues.

lhe t¡me of ¡ruto[olion.

os per seclion ó25.2{l I of the sÌondo.d spec¡f¡cotions for Highwoy constru¿foñ. Provide o minimum of I 2' of topsoil ¡; oil itonliné oreos ond 6" of topro¡l jn áreãs to beseeded/sodded.
7. Londscope beds 1o be mulched with ïwoshed slonê to 2.S depth m¡n overweed borrier fqbric. IP SUBMITTAL

1 enopyfæ pêr 1æ'bttunl4e
(L@l6d dong st6€t fronlåg€, hws

lræ (2.5" cå1. I

lo dl€ øñsuãhls, hs zodng admlnlsuatdmay wdv€ ho quksmsnt d
*bsltule dlsmåUv6 sræd@ m€Ms forthô

- ñrcrHa![Y æ6aRÉ^r ffi . rRúMùrycRoffi :M_c@ÀùñraDEs_m*qÉ!æommM6 ærcrRMv€r¡:EpÀAmo:mrc€MræÐÌowffiF
- slÆE nÉs oilY !n Ë MNov^L o: ß: Áose+ &ffEcr

Æ¡ÈrcRn $xeE

6IAIE RÉ IO FÀCE gH
Àrfi:mwHñ*rcssE

àw^s{aoÍc!Êrqd us.ofPfr* ærcrucE
au-cFcñ^crwrRE
wÐR*rcr^Md
È*wÆM.
8^Cruffin MSe
iMsdÆdþ rcr uu
m6suE so Mr Rær 3u

frÎ¡)@ffiRrGROffiç

FPÑE S*ÐWÀ
M:AÆiEMDHE
¡æl å^rL clr E ffiE

SAXNX FM PúC6 N
rcÞ mhN3N. MO

sf Rær æE 
^r 

oR slffiY
reHn0/2rlMrfMflÊo
GRAX_

, @Àorcsafoîtr
ÆOUÐPffiARArc

RFAN W^B AqOÐ Ræñ

rzoFRæluu* clr
SD R&OVÊ8U¡âP ffi

ÊÉMOVÊÀÉ
rcNÐÊG¡^ÞEE

MEhS aROa Ræt &tr f
NrE¡OæSOml

6ru¡Ñr@ñ

l*,.
- 

ð;l
*,llt()låi¡
r- Ë 8Ë3È 

-:!t.9 i {;i
-o È$å¡

.qE
>å

c
a-

L>Coã a
ro.ø
(t) EoÌ
ñ Ql C

Q =eõ
u o:-
- lvc- <èo
Y t¡irì

ã

E

o

:

?

L
I



NTri-North
AUIIÞ 9BAR¡,

van 37

asement rarKrng Hlan



r
I PAr

rr -
URCH r r

rLlrE $lI

+LL

FUTURE CHURCH
10,930 sF
FLOOR PLATE

ñS Tri-North
5Ut lD t r,ta*r-

ffinñ sEÏË"'s:8:
ä frfrl r"" :m r-lñE Ì

tfi¡ FITNESS \ LOUN.E
lÈl¡**l -



2& Floor Plan

NTri-North
BUr!D 9flARr.



þfO¡.¡ 
PLUNKETT RAYSICH
ARCHITECTS, LLP

I\4ANUFACTURED
STONE

Ø#+å?+'i

.\ LEVEL 3

_to

.} LEVEL 2ll toot -s sw

.} LEVEL 1l-l 991'-0' -

.} MEAN BASE ELEVATIONt-l 9gs'-0"

St Augustine Student Housing

ASPHALT SHINGLE

5'-B'' X 4'$" ryPICAL BAY WINDOW

SOUTH ELEVATION - GREENWOOD AVE
1116" = 1'-0"

PRË-¡/,lANUF STONE
5'€'' X 4'6" TYPICAL BAY WINDOW 3'-0" X 4'€" TYPICAL WINDOW

T/O RooE}llQl-l P-l ¡r
1021',-6l¿" \f

¡LoE',ff$

LEVEL,I I\
- 9911d-\tt

EAST ELEVATION - BRADFORD ST
1 501 87

519t16 1/16" = 1'-0"

ME¡\N BASE rLEvffi_o

ELEVATIONS



Pl'O¡,. 
PLUNKETT RAYSICH
ARCHITECTS, LLP

St Augustine Student Housing

PRE-MANUF STONE

3'-0" x 4'€'ryPtcAL WTNDOW

/1>
lll

5'-8" X 4'€" TYPICAL BAY WINDOW

r" l

ii ll l'l
,, li. ,

LQBQoF_Hlcl Jr rr
1021',-6174" \7

LEVE_L2 rr
1oo1'-5 gr¿"\r

-ïü;r'i: -'2.":t..--i 

- 

I=EVEL 1 ¡tI 991'-6" \f

T/O ROOF HIGH PT ¡r

- 
1021'-6 17a,'V

L-EloY.=#-{t

-1o10Æ*û
LE'ÏT#-O

iHFLI:E
LIj- ! i :r'; rr+-.lJÆI 1 ; i=']/¡''ti

T/O RopF HIGH PT ¡-r
1021'-61¡4"u

. LEVELZ TT
looi'-s gr¿"\r

- 
LEVELI TT

991'-o', \t
MEAN BASE ELEvATtoN ¡l

965'-9" \f MEAN BASE Errvffi_o

NORTH ELEVATION . PINE ST
1116" = 1 '-0"

NORTH ELEVATION . COURTYARD
1116" = 1 '-0"

PRE.¡/ANUF STONE

ASPHATT SHINGLE

5'€'X 4'€" ryPICAL BAY WINDOW
PRE-i/,1ANUF STONE

1 501 87
WEST ELEVATION . COURTYARD
1116" = 1'-0" WEST ELEVATION . HICKORY ST

1116" = 1 '-0"5t9t16 ELEVATIONS1/1 6" = '1 '-0"



iiLlt.r:ìir.lL l-'ARt< lNtf ì

SiJt- ili\lFL IÌi ) BUiil SlÌi¡ti' i\L I
\l/\ | \
i;, -Tqi4l - S,AH ! JN-!i.i
/ 47"

3,i lOTAi SIAI tS
IJFF SJ II
llt lr-, IA SlTr_'-,

,-r) r:'A l:LLl \lAt i_:

I?50 LH LE¡)

IE FEET PI]LE ON CONCRETE BASE
VALL HOUNTED IYPE 3 DISTRIBUI¡OÑ
HOUNTED 8'-O' ÁIOVE GRADE
FURN¡SH VALL X1 ERACKÉ]

ALL EXIER¡I¡R LUT¡NA¡RES SHALL HAVE FULL CUT-OFF OPITCS VIÍH FLAT GLASS LENS,

P i t\lL_

a
C]
V
O
-r

G
M
O
L-
Él
4

a
CO

RS

GRIf NVCÜ]I

N

'+'

ìl t,',,! ',,'1,',., I,r'o"l.or il'0, .o.. '0, ,6: .o¡ lor ..,rì, .d¡.o¡ .â5 .di

'o.5',1'ú'ù'¡ Ì,'¡¡ l¿,'¿ol''. t.¡'0,'d''., d,'."1".'."1',,

Cl-lr"JRCl-l
10,93û St
rL 0ctì Pi_Arf

0

Sl I[/f lRST TL NOR PLAN

Elætriæl Des¡gn, Contract¡ng & Consulting

2861 lndex Road
Madison W 5371 3
(608) 271-2046
(608) 2714160 FAX
w.ecidesign.com

St. Augustine

Student Housing



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Contract 10-16, Street Re rs & Maintenance

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Änalysis Of Proposal:

The Common Council has allocated $200,000 toward street maintenance. Staff has solicited bids for the 0.75 inch overlay as in the
past. These are done by Iverson Construction. On May 31 ,2016 Staff opened one bid from Iverson Construction for this work. The
Bid Tab is enclosed. Last year we did roughly 52,000 SY at $3.73lSY. This year we are measuring the amount by Tons and have a
comparable number of streets. I have included a list and map of streets to be worked on.

Staff solicited for a certain number of streets. Some are in prime condition for fulI 8 - 10 year life span. Others are in poor condition
and will be used to extend the life for a few years until full reconstruction can be done. The remainder of the funding will be used in
the fall for striping, crack filling and spot repairs.

Iverson bid on all streets with a total tonnage of 2,930.3 tons for $227 ,098 .25 . Based on the budget, Staff is recommending
eliminating the last 3 streets - Lincoln, Grant and Washington to bring the amount of work under $200,000.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends award of Contract 10-16, Street Repairs & Maintenance to Iverson Construction for the bid price of
5191,270.78 for all streets listed except Lincoln, Grant and Washingotn..

Impact Of Ädoptins Proposal:

This work will maintaìn the life of the streets listed for 5 - 10 years depending on the underlying condition of the street. This will
allow us to stretch our dollars accordingly.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that anply)
X No f,rscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budeet amendment required
Vote Required:
_X_ Majorify

Two-Thirds

Narratiye/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This will postpone the need for full reconstruction of these streets

Budset Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot. P.E.

Date: June 6,2016



BIDDER'S PROPOSAL

FOR: Street Maintenance - Various Streets
Contract 10-16

BID OPENING: Tuesday May 31, 2016, at 10:00am

TO: City Manager, Platteville, Wl

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, tools, equipment, and appliances and all
materials, except as definitely specified to be furnished by others, and construct advertisement,
plans, specifications, and contract, allas attached hereto and allof which the undersigned has
examined, the following work for the compensation indicated:

TOTAL COSTUNIT PRICEQTY & ITEM

Various Streets Ya" Thún Overlay

1) Polymer Modified Asphalt

Ton g-ZZ.-7ro?& Lr

BASE BID TOTAL

I have completed and attached the Bidder's Proposal, the Proposal Guaranty (bond or certifíed
check), Affidavit of Organizati , and List of Subcontractors.

NAME (Signature)

NAME (Print)

2,930.3 Tons

fi 37.p
(numerical)

TfTLE

FIRM

ADDRESS

/øt^/, Ø' -s¿ytt
PHoNE#(óofl fø*- lsto

5øn / n'4/r"ñ4Á'
/¿ ßn /lo



Recommended Thin Overlay Street List - 2016

Street
Water St

Mason St

Boldt

Division

Grace

Jewett

Madison

Linden

Heer

Grant

Court

Court

Southwest Rd.

E. Madison St.

From

Bus 151

La ncaster

Lutheran

Chestnut

Madison

Fourth

Seventh

Heer

Linden

Broadway

Pine

Southwest Rd.

South Court
N. Water St.

To

Pine

Hollman

Broadway

Hickory

cu l-de-sac

Lancaster

La ncaste r

Grant

end

west end

Southwest Rd.

South R.O.W.

South Chestnut

Broadway St.

1865 8910.s6
1003 4012.00

32,370.39

1,4,574.94

10,549.69

8,699.39

7,933.26

28,325.85

5,961.85

2,98A.92

2,980.92

9,691,.54

4,331_.12

29,r78.75

6,820.00

26,871,.91-

width fi (ft)Area (SY) Tons S/Ton Cost
43

36

33

24

31

35

35

35

35

35

29

36

32

39

792 2904.00

898 2394.67

634 2183.78

2005 7797.22

422 1,641-.1,1

21,1 820.56

ztt 820.56

686 2667.78

370 1,192.22

2008 8032.00

528 t877.33
1707 7397.00

417.68

188.06

136.13

1.12.25

1.02.36

365.49

76.93

38.46

38.46

125.05

55.89

376.s0

88.00

346.73

5 77.s0

$ tt.so
S 7i.so
5 77.s0

S 77.s0

5 77.s0

s 77.sO

S 77.so

5 77.s0

S 77.s0

5 77.s0

$ zt.so
5 77.so

5 7t.so

s

s

s

s

s

s

$

s

s

s

s

5

5

s
Lincoln St. E. Madison St.

Grant St. Lincoln St.

Washington St. Camp St.

Grant St.

May St.

Madsion St.

0

0

0

Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

526s0.78

898

898

740

0.00 5 77.s0
0.00 s 77.s0

0.00 s 77.s0

2468.01. s Zt.SO s 1,91,,270.78

s

s

s



oMi+ei Thin Overlay 2016

w,JJ rå

t

May 10,2016 1:12,000
0.25



City of Platteville
STÄFF REPORT AND F'ISCAL
NOTE

ance Maintenance Annual CMAR 2015

Policv Analvsis Statement:

The Compliance Mainfena¡ce Arrnual Report (CMAR) for calendar year 2015 for the City's Wastewater Treaturent Pla¡t is e¡closecl.
The CMAR is required to be submitted annually by June 30 to the O¡m. It is a self-report on the condition of our treatmerìt pla¡t, t¡e
collection system, the experience ofour operations personr:el and our fìnancial and ¡raìragerial capacity to run the system.

The Wastervater Treatment Plani is in excellent condition and is opelated by an experienced staff, 3 of our 4 operators eaoh have over
30 years ofexperience.

Our system is graded an "A" in all areas for 2015. The place where we ]rave traditio¡rally NOT had an "A" is i¡ the collectio¡ systeln
due to sewer overflows. For 201 5, there were no reportable overflows in the system. Oúr financial condition is sta6le and our
managemenf procedures are in place.

Also enclosed is a Resolution that is required by the DNR to demonstrate that the Comlnon Council has reviewed and approve the
submission of the CMAR for calendar year 2AI5. The Water & Server Commission has revierved the CMAR aird recornrnends the
Common Council approve the Resolution.

Recommendation:

Staff and the Water & Sewer Commission recommend the Common Council approve the enclosed Resolution
authorizing staff to submit the enclosed CMAR for 2015.

Imnact Of Adoptins Proposal:

The City of Platteville will rneet the DNR requirement for submittíng this report.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect {check/circle all that apnlv)
å_ No fìscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue accounf
_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
None

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required _X_

Account Number Account N¿me

Department: PublicWorks

red By: Howard B. Crofoo! p.E. Date: June 2.201ó



RESOLUTION 16-15

2015 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report describes wastewater
management activities, physical conditions and performance of the treatment works during the
previous calendar year; and

\ilHEREAS, State Statues Chapter 283, Department of N
Administrative Code NR 208 requires the Common Council
Compliance Maintenance Reportprepared by the Water and

ution accepting the

WHEREAS, a copy of the report is attached.

NO\il, TITEREFORE, BE IT RESOL
Platteville that the attached report is hereby

Adopted this 28th day of June,2016.

; and

of



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2015
Influent Flow and Loading

outfall No,
701

Influent Monthly
Average Flow, MGD

X Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD

Concentration mg/L

8,34 Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD
Loading, lbs/day

Ja nua ry 0.6382 34t X 8,34 1,814
February 0,7409 X 323 X 8,34 1,996

March 0.7837 X 253 X 8.34 1,653
April 0.7896 X 313 X 8.34 2,067
May 0,7115 X 302 X 8.34 I,7gt

J une 0.6675 X 265 X 8.34 r,477
J uly 0,6191 X 287 X 8.34 1,483

Aug ust 0.6356 X 299 8.34 1,583
September 0,7969 X 324 8,34 2,t5r

October 0.7737 X 353 8.34 2,276
November 0.8566 331 X 8,34 2,362
December o,9292 X 285 X 8,34 2,205

1. Monthly Average Flows and (C)BOD Loadings
1,1 Verify the following monthly ftows and (c)BoD toadings to your facility,

2, Maxímum Month Des¡gn Flow and Design (C)BOD Loading
2.1 Verify the design flow and loading for your facility,

2.2 Verify the number of times the flow and (C)BOD exceeded 90o/o or 1007o of design, po¡nts
earned, and score:

Design Design Factor X o/o o/o of Design
t4ax Month Design Flow, MGD 2,05 90 1,845

X 100 2,05
)esign (C)BOD, lbs/day 3230 X 90 2907

100 3230

Months
of

t nfl uent

Number of times
flow was greater

than 90Vo of

Number of times
flow was greater

than 100o/o of

Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 90olo of design

Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 100Yo of design

Ja nuary ¡ 0 0 0 0

February I 0 0 0 0

March 1 0 0 0

April 1 n 0 0 U

May 1 rì 0 0 0

June 1 0 0 0 0

July 1 0 0 0 0

August 1 0 0 0 tJ

Seplember I 0 0 0 0

October 1 0 0 o 0

November 1 0 0 0 0

December 1 0 0 0 0

Points per each ) 1 J 2

Exceedances 0 0 0 0

Po i nts 0 0 0 0

Total Number of Points o

o



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s
3. Flow Meter
3.1 Was the influent flow meter calibrated in the last year?r Yes

oNo
If No, please exolain:

Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/yyyy) o/08/2015

o Yes
oNo
If No

4. Sewer Use Ordinance
4'7 Did your community have a sewer use ordinance that limited or prohibited the discharge of
excessive conventional pollutants ((C)BOD, SS, or pH) or toxic substances to the sewer from
industries, commercial users, hauled waste, or residences?

4.2 Was it necessary to enforce the ordinance?
o Yes
rNo
If Yes,

5, Septage Receiving
5.1 Did you have requests to receive septage at your facility?

5,2 Did you receive septage at your faclity? If yes, indicate volume in gallons.
Septic Tanks

000

Septic Tanks

¡ Yes

oNo

r Yes

oNo
Holding Tanks
a Yes

oNo
Grease Traps
o Yes

.No

Holding Tanks

a Yes

oNo

Grease Traps

o Yes

aNo

,747

5,2,1 tf yes to any of the above, please explain if plant performance is affected when receivÌng
any of these wastes.

gallons

gallons

gallons

Plant performance was not affected when receiving these wastes,

6, Pretreatment
6.1 Did your facility experience operational problems, permit violations, biosolids quality concerns,
or hazardous situations in the sewer system or treatment plant that were attributable to
commercial or industrial discharges in the last year?
O YeS

aNo
If yes, describg the gítuation and your community's response.

6.2 Did your facility accept hauled industrial wastes, landfill leachate, etc.?
o Yes



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated:

6/6/2016
Reporting For:

2015

rNo

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s
Effluent Quality and Plant performance (BOD/CBOD)

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mslL)

90o/o of
Permit Limit
> 10 (mslL)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mS/L)

Months of
Discharge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90oó Permit
Limit

Exceedance
January 30 27 0 1 0 0
Fe brua ry 30 27 1 1 0 0

March 30 27 2 1 0 0
April 30 27 1 1 0 0
May 15 13.5 1 1 0 0
June 15 13,5 0 1 0 0
July 15 13.5 0 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 1 1 0 0
Septem ber 15 13,5 0 1 0 0

October 15 13,5 1 I 0 0
November 30 27 1 ! 0 0
Decem ber 30 27 0 1 0 0

x Equals limit if limit is <= 10
vlonths of discharge/yr I2
>oints per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge 7 3

xceedances 0 0
>oints 0 0

lotal number of points o

1. Effluent (C)BOD Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly
CBOD

average effluent values, exceedances, arrd points for BOD

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters/ the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge. Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months
of the year, the multiplication factor is 12/6 = 2.0

L2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to

o

2, Flow Meter Calibration
2.1 Was the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last year?
a Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY) a/08/201s

3, TreatmenL Problems
3,1 What problems, if an were erienced over the last year that threatened treatment?

4. Other Monitoring and Limits
4,1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants
such as chlorides, pH, residual chlorine, fecal coliform, or metals?
o Yes
aNo
if Yes. nlease exolain:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For;

6/6/20t6 2O1s

4,2 At any time in the past year was there a failure of an effluent acute or chronic whole effluent
toxicity (WET) test?
O YES

aNo

4'3 If the biomonitoring (WET) test did not pass., were steps taken to identify and/or reduce
source(s) of toxicity?
o YeS

oNo
¡ N/A
Please ex ain unless not

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s

Effluent Quality and Plant performance (Total suspended solids)
1. Effluent Total Suspended Solids Results
1,1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for TSS:

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplicat¡on tactor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication

factor is L2/6 = 2.O
1,2 If any violations occurred what action was taken to liance?

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mgll)

90o/o of
Permit Limit
>10 (msll)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mSlL)

Months of
Disch a rge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90%o Permit
Limit

Exceeda nce
January 30 27 2 1 0 0
February 30 27 3 I 0 0

March 30 27 4 1 0 0
April 30 27 3 1 0 0
May 15 13,5 2 1 0 0
Ju ne 15 13,5 1 1 0 0
J uly 15 13,5 1 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 1 1 0 0
Septem ber l5 13. s 2 1 0 0

October 15 13.5 2 i 0 0
November 30 27 3 1 0 0
Decem ber 30 27 2 1 0 0

x Equals limit if limit is (= 10
vlonths of Discharge/yr 72
roints pgr each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 7 3
xceedances 0 0

¡oints 0 0

fotal Number of Points o

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Po¡nts Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2o1s
Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Ammonia - NH3)
1. Effluent Ammonia Results
1'1 Verify the following monthly and weekly average effluent values, exceedances and points for
NH3

NOTE: Limit exceedances are considered for mothly OR weekly averages but not both, When a
monthly average limit exists it will be used to detect exceedances and generate points. This will
be true even if a weekly limit also exists. When a weekly averâge limit exists and a monthly limit
does not exist, the weekly limit will be used to detect exceedances and gernate po¡nls,

1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to reqain com liance?

o

Outfall No,
001

Monthly
Average

NH3
Limit

(ms/L)

Weekly
Average

NH3
Limit

(mslL)

Efflu e n t
Monthly
Average

NH3
(ms/L)

Montlrly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
ance

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

1

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

z

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

3

Effl uent
Weekly
Average
for Week

4

Weekly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
ance

Ja n uary 4.6 .09 0
February 4.6 .021 0

March 4.6 0386956 20
April 2.9 0209090 10
May i.5 0295 238 0
June r.5 0354545 50
July 1.5 0390909 90

August 1.5 0639 1 30 30
September 1.5 1 1 09090 10

October 4.6 o442857 40
November 4.6 4772727 70
December 4.6 o665277 i90
)oints per each exceedance of Monthly average: 10
xceedances, Monthly: 0

>oints: 0
)oints per each exceedance of weekly average (when there is no monthly averge 2,5
:xceedances, Weekly: 0
)oints: 0

Iotal Number of Points o

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s
Effluent Quality and Plant performance (phosphorus)
1. Effluent Phosphorus Results
1,1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for phosphorus

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
Example; For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication factor
is t2/6 = 2,0

1.2 if any violations occurred what action was taken to re

o

Outfall No, 001 Monthly Average
phosphorus Limit

(mslL)

Effluent Monthly
Average phosphorus

(ms/L)

Months of
Discharge with a

Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

January 1 0.4 I 0
February 1 0.3 1 0

Ma rch 1 0.3 1 0
April 1 0.8 1 0
May 1 0.5 I 0
Jun e 1 0.3 I 0
July 1 0,7 1 0

August 1 0.6 I 0
Septem ber 1 o.7 1 0

October 1 0.6 1 0
November 1 0.5 1 U

Decem ber 1 0.6 I U

Months of Discharge/yr 72
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 10
Exceedances 0

Total Number of Points o

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Report¡ng For:

6/6/2016 2O1s

Biosolids Quality and Management
1. Biosolids Use/Disposal
1,1 How did you use or dispose of your biosolids? (Check all that apply)
X Land applied under your permit
n Runticty Distributed Exceptional euality Biosolids
D Hauled to another pernritted facility
n Landfilled
! Incinerated
E other
NOTE: If you did not remove biosolids from your system/ please describe your system type such
as lagoons, reed beds, recirculating sand filters, etc,
1.1.1 If you checked Other descri be:

2, Land Application Site
2.1 Last Year's Approved and Active Land Application Sites
2,1,1 How many acres did you have?

s did you use?
acres

2.2 If you did not have h acres for ur land a cation needs. what action was taken?

2,3 Did you overapply nitrogen on any of your approved land application sites you used last year?
o Yes (30 points)
.No

2'4 Have all the sites you used last year for land application been soil tested in the previous 4
yea rs?
r Yes
o No (10 points)

o N/A

o

3, Biosolids Metals
Number of biosolids outfalls in your WPDES permit:

3.1 For each outfall tested, verify the biosolids metal quality values for your facility during the last
calendar year.

]utfaII No. OO2 - LIQUID SLUDGE
Parameter B0o/o

of
¡iñil

H,Q,
Lim¡t

Ceiling
Lim¡t

lan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec B0o/o
Value

High
lualit)

Ceiling

Arsenic 47 75 6.07 0 0

Cadmium 39 U5 7.39 0 0

Copper 1500 4300 629 0 0

Lead 300 840 38.6 0 0

Mercury I7 57 277 0 0

,lolybdenun 60 75 6.86 0 0

Nickel 336 420 23.8 0 0

Selenium BO 100 5.02 0

Zinc 2800 7500 200 0 0



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated:

6/6/201.6
Reporting For:

2015

)utfall No. 0O3 - CAKE SLUDGE
Parameter B0o/o

of
limil'

H.Q.
Limit

Ceilinq
Lim¡t

Jan Feb Mar Apr May lun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 80o/o
Value

High
lua litl

Ceiling

Arsenic 41 75 6.O7 0 0
Cadmium 39 B5 7.39 0 0

Copper 1500 4300 629 0 0
Lead 300 840 38.6 t, 0

Mercury T7 57 .277 0 0
4olybdenun 60 75 6.86 0 0

Nlckel 336 420 23.8 0 0
Selenium 80 100 çn) 0 0

Zinc 2800 7500 1200 0 0

3'1.1 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the high quality limits OR B0o/o of the limit for
molybdenum, nickel, or selenium : 0
Exceedence Points
. 0 (0 Points)
a 7-2 (10 points)
o>2 (15Points)
3't'2If you exceeded the high quality limits, did you cumulatively track the metals loading at
each land application site? (check applicable box)
O YCS

o No (10 points)

t N/R - Did not exceed limits or no He limit applies (0 points)
o N/A - Did not land apply biosolids until limit was met (0 po¡nts)

3'1.3 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the ceiling limits = 0
Exceedence Points
r 0 (0 Points)
o 1 (10 Points)
o>1 (15Points)

3.1,4 Were biosolids land applied which exceeded the ceiling limit?
o Yes (20 Points)
o No (0 Points)

3.1.5 If any metal limit (high quality or ceiling) was exceeded at any time, what action was taken?
Has the source of the metals been identified?

4, Pathogen Control (per outfall):
4.1 Verify the following information. If any information is incorrecl, Contact Us.

)utfall Number: oo3
líosolids Class: B

lacteria Type and Limit:
ìample Dates; )7/01/207s - t2/3t/2]rs
)ensity:
3ample Concentration Amount:
ìequirement Met: /es
-and Applied: les
rrocess: \NAER
¡rocess Description: )rimary digester 477 ,O00 gals. Temp 96 degrees

>H 7,t Gas mixing and recirculation. Secondary
)igester .189,350,Gas storage and Sludge
;edimentation. Gas production both digesters
t8.000-20.00 cubic ft- oer rjav



Compliance Maintenance Annuat Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s
lutfall Number: o03
liosolids Class: B
lacteria Type and Limit:
Sample Dates: )7 / 0r / 2ot s - t2/ 3t/201 5
)ensity:
ìample Concentration Amou nt
{equirement Met: /es
-and Applied: /es
)rocess: \NAER
)rocess Description: )rimary digester 477 ,00O gals. Temp 96 degrees

)H 7.t Gas mixing and recirculation, Secondary
)igester 189,350,Gas storage and Sludge
;edimentat¡on. Gas production both digesters
LB.OCJ0-20.0ô crhic ft ner rl;¡r¡

4.2 If exceeded Class B limit or did not meet the process criteria at the time of land application,
4,2'1 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?
o Yes (40 Points)

what action was taken?

o

5, Vector Attraction Reduction (per outfall):
5.1 Verify the following information. If any of the information is incorrecL, Contact Us.

5.2 Was the limit exceeded
o Yes (40 Points)
oNo

or the process cr¡ter:a not met at the time of land application?

)utfall Number: oo3
"lethod Date: 06/7A/20ts
)ption Used To Satisfy Requirement VSR
ìequirement Met: /es
-and Applied; /es
-imit (if applicable) ]8
ìesults (if applicable) : i6.60

lutfall Number: oo3
viethod Date: 06170/2015
)ption Used To Satisfy Requirement: VSR
ìequirement Met: /es
-and Applied : les
-imit (if applicable): l8
lesults (if applicable) : i6.60

If ves, what action

o

6, Biosolids Storage
6,1 How many days of actual, current biosolids storage capacity did your wastewater treatment
facility have either on-site or off-site?



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated:

6/6/2016
Reporting For:

20 15

¡ >= 180 days (0 Points)
o 150 - 179 days (10 points)
o 120 - 149 days (20 Points)
o 90 - 119 days (30 Points)
o < 90 days (40 points)
o ttl/R (0 Points)

6,2 If you checked A above, e

o

7. Issues
7,1 Describe an biosolids issues with treatment

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattev¡ lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2o1s
staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment plants)
1, Plant Staffing
1.1 Was your wastewater treatment plant adequately staffed last year?
. YeS

oNo
If No

Could use more help/staff for:

1.2 Did your wastewater staff have adequate time to properly operate and maintain the plant and
fulfill all wastewate r management tasks including recordkeeping?
. YeS

oNo
If No,

2. Preventative Maintenance
2.t Did your plant have a documented AND implemented plan for preventative maintenance on
major equ¡pment ¡tems?
o Yes (Continue with question 2)

2'2 Did this preventative maintenance program depict frequency of intervals, types of lubrication,
and other tasks necessary for each piece of equipment?
r Yes
o No (10 points)

2.3 Were these preventative maintenance tasks, as well as major equipment repairs, recorded and
filed so future maintenance problems can be assessed properly?
. YeS

o Paper file system
o Computer system
. Both paper and computer system

o No (10 poinrs)

o No (40 points)

o

3. O&M Manual
3.1 Does your plant have a detailed O&M Manual that can be used as a reference when needed?
. YeS

oNo
4. Overall Maintenance /Repaírs
4.7 Rate the overall maintenance of your wastewater plant.
. Excellent
o Very good
o Good
o Fair
o Poor

Describe your rating:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 20ls

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewâter Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2o1s
Operator Certification and Education
1, Operator-In-Charge
1,1 Did you have a designated operator-in-charge during the report year?
r ves (0 points)

Name

Certification No: lOf eZS ì

o

2. Certification Requirements
2.1 In accordance with Chapter NR 114,56 and I74.57, Wisconsin Administrative Code, what level
and subclass(es) were required for the operator-in-charge (OIC) to operate the wastewater
treatment plant and what level and subclass(es) were held by the operator-in-charge?

2.2 Was the operator-in-charge certified at the appropriate level and subclass(es) to operate this
plant? (Note: Certification in subclass SS, N and A5 not required in 2015 - 2016; subclass SS is
basic level only.)
o Yes (0 points)
o No (20 points)

Sub
Class

SubClass Description WWTP OIC
Advanced OIT Basic Advanced

A1 Suspended Growth Processes X

A2 Attached Growth Processes X X

A3 Recirculati ng Media Filters
A4 Ponds, Lagoons and Natural
A5 Anaerobic Treatment Of Liquid
B Solids Separation X X

C Biological Solids/S ludges X X

P Total Phosphorus X X

N Total Nitroqen
D Disinfection X X

L Laboratory X X

U Unique Treatment Systems
SS Sanitary Sewage Col lection NA NA NA

o

3. Succession Planning
3,1 In the event of the loss of your designated operator-in-charge, did you have a contingency plan
to ensure the continued proper operation and maintenance of the plant that includes one or more
of the following options (check all that apply)?
I One or more additional certified operators on staff
! An arrangement with another certified operator
I An arrangement with another community with a certified operator
EAn operator on staff who has an operator-in-training certificate for your plant and is expected to

be certified within one year
I A consultant to serve as your certified operator
n None of the above (20 points)
If "None of the above" is selected

0

4. Continuing Education Credits
4.1 If you had a designated operator-in-charge, was the operator-in-charge earning Continuing
Education Credits at the following rates?
OIT and Basic Certification:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wasteu/ater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s
o Averaging 6 or more CECs per year,
o Averaging less than 6 CECs per year,
Advanced Certificatio n ;

r Averaging 8 or more CECs per year.
o Averaging less than I CECs per year,

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facilíty Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s
Financial Management
1. Provider of Financial
Name:

Telephone:

E-Mail Address
(optional):

(xxx) xxx-xxxx

nb@platteville,org

2, Treatment Works Operating Revenues
2.1 Are User Charges or other revenues sufficient to cover O&M expenses for your wastewater
treatment plant AND/OR collection system ?
o Yes (0 points)
o No (40 points)

2.2 WþLwg9lb9-lggl!-qarge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:

. 0-2 years ago (0 polnts)
o 3 or more years ago (20 points)
o N/A (private facility)

2,3 Did you have a special account (e,g., CWFP required segregated Replacement Fund, etc.) or
financial resources available for repairing or replacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection system?
. Yes (0 points)

o No (40 points)

o

REPLACEMENT FUNDS IPUBLIC MUNICIPAL FACILITIES SHALL COMPLETE OUESTION 3I
3, Equipment Replacement Funds
3,1 Whe_¡_frc¡llS_EqgLp¡ngnt Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:

1-2 years ago (0 points)
3 or more years ago (20 points)
N/A

o
o
o

if N/A

3.2 Equipment Replacement Fund Activity
3.2.1 Ending Balance Reported on Last Year's CMAR

3.2.2 Adjustments - if necessary (e.S. earned interest,
audit correction, withdrawal of excess funds, increase
making up previous shortfall, etc.)

3,2.3 Adjusted January 1st Beginning Balance

3.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.9, portion of User Fee,
earned Ínterest, etc.)

3.2,5 Subtractions from Fund (e,9., equipment
replacement, major repairs - use description box
3.2.6.7 belowx)

3.2,6 Ending Balance as of December 31st for CMAR
Reporting Year

L,530,757 ,7

0.

1,530,757,7

Lr7,356.7

69,112,

r 
^s7¡, 

oo r , osl



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s

All Sources: This ending balance should include all
Equipment Replacement Funds whether held in a
bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc,

Indicate adiustme nts. eoui rchases, and/or ma rs from 3.2,5 above,

3.3 What amount should be in your Replacement Fund? 278,18t.
Please note: if you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial
Assistance Agreement (FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation
instructions and an example can be found by clicking the HELP link under Info in the left-side
menu.

3.3.1 Is the December 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above, (#3.2.6) equal to,
greater than the amount that should be in it (#3.3)?
o Yes
oNo
If No, please explain.

Filter building valve replacement, centrifuge rehab, primary tanks rebuild.

o

4. Future Planning
4'1 During the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating,
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?
. Yes - If Yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below.
oNo

#
Project Description Estimated

Cost
\pprox¡mat€
lonstructio r

Year
1 ntermediate Clarifier rehab 10000( 20 16

2 VWTP Valve replacements 2000( 2016
3 \iWTP Main Buildins Boiler 2500( 2016
4 rlon-potable water systems control 1000( 2017
c Â/WïP Valve replacement 20,00( 2077
6 UWTP Valve Replacement 20,00( 2018
7 ntermediate Clarifier#2 rebuild 100,00( 2018
B

^/WTP 
Valve replacement 20,00( 2019

9 VWTP Pav¡ng 2800( 2016

5, Financial Mana ement General Comments

Total Points Generated 0

Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100
Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2076 201s

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems
1, CMOM Program
1.1 Do you have a Capacity, Management, Operation & Maintenance (CMOM) requirement in your
WPDES permit?
o Yes
oNo
1,2 Did you have a documented (written records/files, computer files, video tapes, etc,) sanitary
sewer collection system operation & maintenance (O&M) or CMOM program last calendar year?
. Yes (Continue with question 1)
o No (30 points) (Go to question 2)

1.3 Check the elements listed below that are included in your O&M or CMOM program.
X Goals

Describe the cif ic have for r collection s

Xl Organization
Do you have the following written organizational
X Ownership and governing body description
Xl Organizational chart
El Personnel and position descriptions
X Internal communication procedures
X Public information and education program

I Legal Authority
Do you have the legal authorily for the following

elements (check only those that apply)?

XI Sewer use ordinance Last Revised Date

E Pretreatment/industrial control Programs
El Fat, oil and grease control
El Ill¡cit dlscharges (commercial, industrial)
I Pr¡vate property clear water (sump pumps/ roof or foundation drains, etc.)
X Private lateral inspections/repairs
fl Service and management agreements

Xl Maintenance Actlvlties (provide details in question 2)
K Design and Performance Provisions

How do you ensure that your sewer system is designed and constructed properly?
K State plumbing code
tr OtrlR NR 110 standards
Xl Local municipal code requirements
Xl Construction, inspection, and testing
D others:

(check onlv those that
(MM/DD/YYYY6'/2Ur

continued annual replacement program, continue cleaning and video inspection looking for
troubled areas

Platteville standard specifications

El Overflow Emergency Response Plan:
Does your emergency response capability include (check
E Rlarm system and routine testing
Xl Ëmergency equipment
I Emergency procedures
E Communications/notifications (DNR, internal, public,

I Capacity Assurance:
How well do you know your sewer system? Do you have
I Current and up-to-date sewer map

only those that apply)?

media, etc.)

the following?



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2O1s

E} Sewer system plans and specifications
I Manhole location map
El lift station pump and wet well capacity information
I lift station o&M manuals

Within your sewer system have you identified the following?
X Areas with flat sewers
n Areas with surcharging
! Areas with bottlenecks or constrictions
fl Areas with chronic basement backups or SSOs
EI Areas with excess debris, solids, or grease accumulation
I Areas with heavy root growth
I Areas with excessive infiltration/inflow (I/I)
n Sewers with severe defects that affect flow capacity
EI Adequacy of capacity for new connections
n l¡ft station capacity and/or pumping problems

XAnnual Self-Auditing of your O&MiCMOM Program to ensure above components are being
implemented, evaluated, and re-prioritized as needed

I Special Studies Last Year (check onty those that apply):
X Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) Analysis
n Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)
n Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment plan (SÊCAp)
E Lift station Evaluation Report
! others:

o

2. Operation and Maintenance
2.1 Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following

nd indicate the amount maintained.
Cleaning

Root removal

Flow monitoring

Smoke testing

Sewer line
televising

Man hole
inspections

Lift station O&M

Man hole
rehabilitation

Main line
rehabilitatio n

Private sewer
inspections

Private sewer I/I
removal

Please

7o of system,/year
o/o of system/year
o/o of system/year
o/o of system/year

7o of system/year

o/o of system/year

# per L,S./year

of

of

of

o/o

o/o

o/ot

manholes rehabbed

sewer lines rehabbed

system/year

o/o of private services

2

5

incfude additional comments about san it sewer collection

3. Performance Indicators



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For;

6/6/2016 2015

follor,ying collection system and flow information for the past year,
Total actual amount of precipitation last year in inches
Annual average precipitation (for your location)

Mlles of sanitary sewer

Number of lift stations
Number of lift station failures

Number of sewer pipe failures

Number of basement backup occurrences

Number of complaints

Average daily flow in MGD (if available)

Peak monthly flow in MGD (if availabte)

Peak hourly flow in MGD (¡f available)

for the past year;
Lift station failures (failures/year)

Sewer pipe failures (pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)
Sanitary sewer overflows (number/sewer mile/yr)
Basement backups (number/sewer mile)

Complaints (number/sewer mile)

Peaking factor ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Avg)

Peaking factor ratio (Peak Hourly;Annual Daily Avg)

I Performance ratic
0.0c

0.0(

0.0(

0.0t

0.0(

I.'
0.(

4, Overflows

xx If there were any SSOs orTFOs that are not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work
on this section until corrected.

LIST OF SANITARY SEWER (SSO) AND TREATMENT FACILITY (TFO) OFERFLOWS REPORTED X*

Date Locatio n Cause Estimated
r/olume (MG)

None reported

5. Infiltration / Inflow (I/I)
5,1 Was infiltration/inflow (I/I) significant in your community last year?
O YeS

rNo
If Yes se describe:

5.2 Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in
your collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?
o Yes
.No
if Yes, please describe:

tt
5,3 Explain any infiltration/inflow (i/I) changes this year from previous years:

5.4 What is beinq done to address infiltration/inflow in vour collection svstem?



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s

Home inspection program, sewer lateral inspection program, annual collection system
replacement program.

Total Points Generated 0
Score (1OO - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2016 201s
Grading Summary

WPDES No: 0020435

Notes;
A = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
B = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)
D = Action Range (Response Required)
F = Action Range (Response Required)

SECTIONS LETTER GRADE GRADE POINTS WEIGHTING
FACTORS

SECTION
POINTS

Infl uent A 4 3 T2

BOD/CBOD A 4 10 40
TSS 4 5 20
Ammonia A 4 5 20
Phosphorus A 4 3 T2

Biosolids A 4 5 20
Staffing/PM 4 1 4
OpCert A 4 1 4

Financial A 4 1 4

Collection A 4 3 72

TOTALS 37 148
GRADE POINT AVERAGE (cPA) = 4.OO



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Plattevi lle Wastewater Treatment Facitity Last Updated; Reporting For:

6/6/2016 2015
Resolution or Owner's Statement

Name of Governing
Body or Owner:

Date of Resolution or
Action Taken:

Resolution Number;

Date of Submittal:

ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY oR oWNER RELATING To 5ÞÈCIFi¿ cMÀR
SECTIONS (Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade C, D, or F):
Influent Flow and Loadinqs: Grade = A

Effluent Grade

Effluent

Effluent

horus; Grade = A

Biosolids ualit and Mana ement: Grade = A

rator Certificatio n:

Financial

Collection Systems: Grade = A

ems if SSOs were reportedrdless of ade, nse re uired for Collection S

ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO THE OVERALL
GRADE POINT AVERAGE AND ANY GENERAL COMMENTS
(Opiional for G,P,A. greater than or equal to 3.00, required for G,P.A. less than 3.00)
G.P.A. = 4.OO

I



City of Plafteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

X Original

Title: Contract 11-16 Hishwav Painti

Pol Anal Statement:

Fiscal Estimate:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Pronosal:
This project involves painting the centerline stripes and miscellaneous street markings on Business 151, Broadway and Water St.

Staff opened bids for the project at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday June 21, 2016. There were _3 bidders. The Bid Tabulation is enclosed.
The low bidder for Contract 11-16 Highway Painting is Century Fence from Pewaukee, WI.

The Base Bid is to paint Business Highway 151 as it is. A two lane road with wide shoulders ffom Chestnut Street to the 4 lane
highway by Wal-Mart. Altemate A is to paint Broadway from Main to Stevens. This section was done n2013 late in the year and
the paint did not adhere very well. Alternate B is to paint Water Street between Pine and Business 151. This section will have the
center left turn lane painted according to current codes.

Alternate C would be INSTEAD of the Base Bid. Instead of having the two lane road with wide shoulders from Chestnut to Mineral
Street (except at the Water Street intersection), it would sacrifice the wide shoulders to create the center left turn lane. From Mineral
to the medians at Millennium Drive, it would REDUCE the lanes to 3 lanes. It would make the shoulders wider in this area. Enclosed
are maps with representations of how this might look.

Pro:
It would separate out the left turning traffic from the straight haff,ic. It will reduce traffic crashes. Many crashes occur when a person
is trying to turn left and the next driver is not paying attention or following too close and rear ends the f,rst vehicle. If the turning
vehicle has turned the steering wheel slightly, the crash can push that car into the other lane oftraffic and cause a head on collision
with increased chances of more severe injuries. In the section from Mineral Street to Millennium Drive, traffic counts are not high
enough to warrant 4 lanes. There are crashes when people are turning left from the left lane and a car follows too close. Sometimes
there is a car il the right lane and the following car swings into the right lane and collides. It is difficult to turn left from some of the
business driveways onto Business 151 because the driver needs to judge speed and distance for vehicles in multiple lanes. If this were
reduced, then they have fewer lanes to get across, plus the left turn lane could be used to help merge into the desfued lane.

Con:
It costs more to change to the additional painting. It would be different. There would be some confusion initially for drivers used to
driving a particular way and needing to change. The biggest drawback is that in the section from Chestnut to Mineral Street, we
would be eliminating the wide shoulders. These shoulders are currently used by bikes and pedestrians. It could be more dangerous
for these users by forcing them to use the trail system or take chances on the roadway or on the graveVgrass areas.

Funding will come from the Street Maintenance and savings from the Street Project budgets.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends award of Contract II-16, Highway Painting to Century Fence for Alternate C instead of the
Base Bid, plus Alternates A and B for a total price of $510934.03 Enclosed is the Bid Tabulation.

Impact Of Ädoptins Proposal:
It will allow the CiW to maintain Drooer street markinss on maior streets throush the Citv.

Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
)t _ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ lncreases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - _ Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This oroiect is oart of our CIP.



iture/Revenue
Budeet Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required X

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account lJbiect
Totals

Prepared Bv:
Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Date: June22,2016



Bus 151 Center Turn Lanes - area 1

June 6,2016

r Municipal Boundary

Parcel

1:900
0 0.0075 0.015 0.03 mi

0.04 km

ArcGlS WebApp Bu¡lder

0 0.01 0.02



Bus 151 Center Turn Lanes - area 2
Ii.

¡j
JJ,

i
I

I
.l:i{Ç/,i

lt
I,, I,

I

rfr
J'

H
June 6,2016

r Municipal Boundary lrrrlrrtl

1:960
0 0-0075 0.01 5 0.03 mi

0.05 km

ArcGlS WebApp Builder

0 0.0125 0.025



Bus 151 Center Turn Lanes - area 3

June 6,2016

r Municipal Boundary

Parcel

1:1,200
0 0.01 O.O2 0.04 mì

ltttr'rlrttttti
0.06 km

ArcGlS WebApp Builder

0 0.015 0.03



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CONTRACT 11-16 Highway Painting

BID OPENING: June 21,2A16 - 10:00 A.M. - C¡ty Hall Council Ghambers

Brickline
Randy Brickl

3342 Commercial
Madison, Wl
608t224-5163

Guide Lines Pavement
Terri Yeager

315 Union Street
Rio Wl

920t992-3175

Century Fence
Jason Voelker

1300 Hickory St,
Pewaukee, Wl
262t547-3331

1. Total Base Bid ô 60-463-?0 0€'?
Ð ha+3Æ $ )t, to9. 7o $ a1,&qt -tÞ- $

2. Alternate A $ 
+,g lD 'çô $ 1 A1s .do $ 1 ,02 t'& $

3. Alternate B $ 
3, 44( .so $

5 t61" 6"r
$

4. Alternate C
(lnstead of Base Bid) $ 5s,3gL.rc $

4( ,1 ü |.to
$ q'-+6b'+

./ - 02 ¡Eâ

$

ß*. B,J/ A tl frtfl ttB
$ 6g,7zz,oo

$*" B,.J + fl I* ll + Alf I
$ ¿/ 47î2,30

, B"re8,J,Affßifrlf8
37,tsÙ,qL

$

+Ê flþr ê llA 4fl t*fll+c,Ai+Êdflftl flf+,c,ê#fl4fr1{ß AÍ{c,Ê#n#*B{ (ñ,6Y,ç eo 4 lt I , Grs,7o 4 çt,ßfp I


	6-28-16 Agenda - Special & Regular
	III.A. CP 6-14-16
	III.B. Schedule of Bills
	III.C. Vacancies List
	III.D. Licenses
	V.A.1. PC 5-2-16
	V.A.2. Library Board 5-3-15
	V.A.3. W&S Comm 5-9-16
	V.A.4. Parks Forestry Rec 5-16-16
	V.A.5. Comm Safe Routes 5-16-16
	V.A.6. Museum Board 5-18-16
	V.A.7. Comm on Aging 5-20-16
	VI.A. SIP - St Augustine
	VI.A.1 SIP - St Aug Maps
	VI.B. Contract 10-16 Thin Overlay
	VI.C. Resolution 16-15 2015 CMAR
	VII. Contract 11-16 Highway Painting

	Button2: 


